
 
    AGENDA  

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AVESON CORPORATION 
 

Zoom Virtual Meeting Zoom Link 
Meeting ID: 635 876 1750 

Password: aveson 
 

October 29, 2020 
5:00 P.M. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRESENTATIONS TO 
THE BOARD BY PARENTS AND CITIZENS 
 
Aveson Corporation (“Aveson”), which operates Aveson School of Leaders and Aveson 
Global Leadership Academy, welcomes your participation at the Aveson’s Board meetings. 
The purpose of a public meeting of the Board of Directors (“Board”) is to conduct the affairs of 
Aveson in public.  We are pleased that you are in attendance and hope that you will visit these 
meetings often.  Your participation assures us of continuing community interest in our schools. 
To assist you in the ease of speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are 
provided: 
 
1. Agendas are available to all audience members at the door to the meeting.  Note that the 

order of business on this agenda may be changed without prior notice. For more 
information on this agenda, please contact:  Aveson Charter Schools, 1919 Pinecrest 
Dr., Altadena, CA  91001.  Telephone: 626-797-1440. 

 
2. “Request to Speak” forms are available to all audience members who wish to speak on 

any agenda items or under the general category of “Oral Communications.” You may 
specify that you wish to speak on an agenda item by completing the form before the 
meeting is called to order. Please keep your microphone muted, except when you are 
called upon by the Board. 

 
3. “Oral Communications” is set aside for members of the audience to raise issues that are 

not specifically on the agenda.  However, due to public meeting laws, the Board can 
only listen to your issue, not respond or take action.  The Board may give direction to 
staff to respond to your communication or you may be offered the option of returning 
with a citizen-requested item. These presentations are limited to three (3) minutes and 
total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed fifteen (15) minutes.  

 
4. You will be given an opportunity to speak for up to five (5) minutes on agenda items 

when the Board discusses that item.  

https://zoom.us/j/6358761750?pwd=L2paVmhuK1J6N0JrNTdEY1ByK0Zxdz09


 
5. When addressing the Board, speakers are requested to state their name and adhere to the 

time limits set forth. 
 
6. Citizens may request that a topic related to school business be placed on a future 

agenda in accordance with the guidelines in Board Policy.  Once such an item is 
properly agendized and publicly noticed, the Board can respond, interact, and act upon 
the item. 

 
7. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, 

Aveson may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with 
disabilities. Individuals who require appropriate alternative modification of the agenda 
in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact Aveson’s main office. 

 
 

I. PRELIMINARY 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at                                       . 
 

B. ROLL CALL 
Present           Absent  

Bridgette Brown ______ ______ 
Rob Dell Angelo ______ ______ 
Javier Guzman ______ ______ 
Trinity Jolley ______ ______ 
Jeiran Lashai ______ ______ 
James Perreault             ______ ______  
Elsie Rivas Gómez ______ ______ 
Kat Ross             ______ ______  
 
Core Practice 
Guiding Principle: Your commitment is to make others around you successful 
 

II. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation 
shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall 
not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, Board members will not respond to 
presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction 
to staff following a presentation. 
 

III. PUBLIC SESSION AGENDA 
 

A. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 



1. Approval of Board Minutes: 9/24/2020  
2. Approval of Check Register: September 2020  
3. Approval of Credit Card Statements: Capital One & Amex paid in 

September 2020  
4. 2020-21 Revised Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan  

 
B. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Financial Report  
2. Executive Directors’ Reports  

Topics Include: 
* Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion 
* Employment / Human Resources / Professional Development 
* Curriculum & Instruction 
* Student Achievement & Support 
* Operations - Food Services, Facilities 
* Events & Community 

a) ASL 
b) AGLA 

3. Reflections + Actions in response to: ACS Board and ACS School 
Leadership Listening Session  

4. Equity + Diversity Strategic Action Plan Committee  
5. Personalized Mastery Learning 
6. ACO Report 
7. Sub-committee on Executive Director Evaluation Report  

 
C. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Approve LOA with the Aveson Community Organization  
2. Capital One 

a) Reauthorize Kate Bean for a Capital One card. 
b) Authorize Celeste Story for a Capital One card. 

 
IV. ADJOURNMENT 



Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Local Plan 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

LOCAL PLAN 

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

California Department of Education 

Special Education Division 

January 2020 

CDE Form Version 2.0 



  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

B. Governance and Administration 

California Education Code (EC) sections 56195 et seq. and 56205 

Participating Local Educational Agencies 

Participating local educational agencies (LEAs) included in the Special Education Local Plan Area 
(SELPA) local plan must be identified in Attachment I. 

Special Education Local Plan Area—Local Plan Requirements 

1. Describe the geographic service area covered by the local plan: 

The Desert/Mountain Charter Special Education Local Plan Area (Charter SELPA) is composed
of participating local education agency (LEA) charter schools and is the governance structure
responsible for the implementation of the provisions of the Local Plan. The areas covered by the
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA are any area where an eligible charter LEA resides throughout
the State of California requesting membership and obtaining approval into the Desert/Mountain
Charter SELPA by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. 

2. Describe the SELPA regional governance and administrative structure of the local plan. 
Clearly define the roles and structure of a multi-LEA governing body, or single LEA 
administration as applicable: 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA regional governance and administrative structure of the 
local plan falls under the governance and administrative structure of the California Association 
of Health and Education Linked Professions (CAHELP) Joint Powers Authority (JPA). CAHELP 
JPA operates the departments of Desert/Mountain SELPA, Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
and Desert/Mountain Children's Center (DMCC, a mental health component). CAHELP JPA is a 
consortium of local school districts within our geographical region and charter LEAs throughout 
the State of California. Participating LEAs of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA have joined in 
a cooperative effort to provide for the coordinated delivery of programs and services, and to 
assure equal access to such programs and services to eligible individuals with disabilities 
requiring special education within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. The CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council is the governing board of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and shall 
adopt policies for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and participating LEAs. The policies and 
procedures adopted by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council under the authority of the 
adopting LEA boards have the same status and authority as other LEA board policies. In 
adopting the Local Plan, each LEA agrees to carry out the duties and responsibilities assigned 
to each agency, or which may be designated at a later date through agreement/policy of the 
participating LEAs to assist one another with meeting the requirements of applicable federal and 
state law. Participating agencies may enter into additional contractual arrangements to meet 
the requirements of applicable federal and state law. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-1 of 40 



  

  

  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall ensure that all Charter LEAs within the Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA shall have full access and opportunity to participate in the coordinated 
system of services for identified students with disabilities. To ensure that all identified students 
have access, a Charter LEA with assistance from the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office, 
may enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and/or a contractual arrangement with 
the local SELPA or surrounding SELPAs or other LEAs within close proximity to the Charter 
LEA, including nonpublic agencies and nonpublic schools, to ensure that students are identified, 
assessed, receive individualized education program planning, review, and reevaluation. 
The function of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and participating LEAs is to provide quality 
educational programs and services appropriate to the needs of each eligible student with a 
disability who is enrolled within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. The Responsible Local 
Agency (RLA) Superintendent, and CEOs of the LEA Charters are responsible for the 
management and supervision of all special education program operations within the Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA. All such programs are to operate in a manner consistent with the 
funding provisions of the California Education Code, the Individuals with Disabilities Education 
Act (IDEA), other applicable laws, and Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA policies and 
procedures. 

The San Bernardino County Office of Education (SBCOE) is also known as the Office of the San 
Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools (SBCSS) and will be referred to in this document 
as SBCOE. SBCOE is presently designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and 
Administrative Unit (AU) for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, and the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council may change the RLA and AU at its discretion and in accordance with 
California law. 

All structural changes within the organization of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, including 
changes in governance, are decided through deliberations of the CAHELP JPA Governance 
Council. All conflicts are ultimately resolved through deliberations of the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council. However, most concerns are managed within various committee 
interactions. The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and Steering/Finance 
Committee examines program issues, staffing needs, fiscal issues and advises the CAHELP 
JPA Governance Council regarding adoption of the Annual Service Plan and the Annual Budget 
Plan. If necessary, recommendations regarding policies, procedures, and the implementation of 
the Local Plan can be given to the CAHELP CEO for ultimate consideration by the CAHELP 
JPA Governance Council. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is governed by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. 
The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be advised by the CAHELP CEO who shall, in turn 
be advised by the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council, Steering/Finance 
Committee and the Community Advisory Committee (CAC). The CAHELP CEO is responsible 
to ensure that all aspects of the approved Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan are 
implemented according to the approved California Department of Education (CDE) Local Plan 
and by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-2 of 40 



  

  

  

  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

2020-21SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 

CAHELP JPA Governance Council 
The CAHELP Governance Council shall consist of the Superintendent/CEO representing each 
of the LEA members of the Desert/Mountain SELPA, and two (2) CEO representatives from the 
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. A CEO representing multiple LEAs shall count as a single 
member of the Governance Council. Each member of the Governance Council may designate, 
in writing, an alternate representative, including but not limited to, another member of the 
Governance Council ("proxy") if the Superintendent/CEO is unable to attend a meeting; the 
designated alternate representative or designee shall have the full authority of the designating 
Superintendent/CEO for the purpose of decision-making. Such a designation must be received 
by the CEO prior to the commencement of a scheduled meeting of the Governance Council, and 
shall be good only for that meeting. One-third (1/3) of the members, represented in person or 
by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at a meeting of members. 

The Governance Council is empowered to establish or to participate in the establishment of a 
system for determining the responsibility of member LEAs for the education of each individual 
with disabilities. The Governance Council is also empowered to designate an administrative 
entity to perform such regionalized functions as the receipt and distribution of all Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA funds. This may also include the provisions of administrative support, 
and coordination of the implementation of the Local Plan for the education of children with 
disabilities, and to undertake such ancillary and related programs as determined by the 
Governance Council. The Governance Council shall determine all policy matters for the 
CAHELP JPA. 

Policies governing the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA shall be adopted by the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council and are included as part of the Local Plan. Input may be received from 
parents, staff, public and nonpublic agencies, and members of the public at large. Individuals 
wishing an opportunity to address the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council, 
Steering/Finance Committee and/or the CAHELP JPA Governance Council on a particular 
agenda item, or have the Executive Council, Steering/Finance Committee and/or the CAHELP 
Governance Council consider a topic, are invited to complete a Request to Address the 
Executive Council, Steering/Finance committee and/or the CAHELP JPA Governance Council 
form. 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall review the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local 
Plan and recommend modifications on an annual basis or as necessary. The CAHELP CEO 
and Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council, and Steering/Finance Committee shall 
assist the CAHELP JPA Governance Council with these reviews. 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council may initiate and carry on an activity, or may otherwise 
act in any manner which is not inconsistent with or preempted by law, and which is not in conflict 
with the purposes for which the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is established. 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall have responsibility for overall management and 
direction of the Local Plan development, implementation, and operation. Governance Council 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-3 of 40 



  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

members shall be involved in the budget review and approval process for the Local Plan. 
SBCOE serves as the current RLA, and any successors or later RLA, shall have responsibility 
for employing the number and type of Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA staff to meet the 
program and service requirements necessary for the implementation of the Local Plan as 
determined by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. 

Responsibilities of the CAHELP JPA Governance Council 
The CAHELP JPA Governance Council, with direction from the LEA governing boards, shall be 
responsible for the following areas of Local Plan administration and shall act to: 
A. Establish operational procedures and make decisions on any matters regarding 
implementation, administration, and operation of special education programs in accordance with 
the Local Plan; 
B. Review and approve all Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA policies, procedures, standards, 
and guidelines; 
C. Review, approve, and monitor the allocation of special education funds to LEAs through the 
Annual Budget Plan process; 
D. Review, approve, and monitor all budgets assigned to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
office; 
E. Provide leadership to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA regarding the development, 
revision, implementation, and review of the Local Plan; 
F. Select and recommend to the Superintendent of the RLA, a qualified candidate to be 
employed as the CAHELP CEO; 
G. Evaluate the performance of the CAHELP CEO; 
H. Determine and provide direction related to the personnel, program, and service requirements 
necessary for the implementation of the Local Plan and allocation of special education funds; 
I. Meet as often as necessary during the year to implement the business of the Desert/Mountain 
Charter SELPA and to provide the necessary direction and guidance to the CAHELP CEO; 
J. Provide direction, consultation, and technical assistance to the LEAs and the Superintendent 
of the RLA; 
K. Provide a consistent forum to develop, review, and approve policy recommendations, which 
are submitted to the Governance Council for consideration; 
L. Approve interagency agreements; 
M. Designate participants for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee; 
N. Establish and promote a Community Advisory Committee (CAC); 
O. Receive recommendations from the CAC, Executive Council, Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA Steering/Finance Committee, LEA boards, and other concerned agencies and 
individuals; 
P. Decide disputes, if any, between participating LEAs that arise concerning special education 
related matters or related to the interpretation of the Local Plan and other agreements or 
policies between or among the LEAs; 
Q. Annually evaluate the Local Plan implementation and operations; and 
R. Undertake such additional activities as permitted under the JPA Agreement and Bylaws, 
California law, and the Local Plan. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-4 of 40 



  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Desert/Mountain Charter Executive Council 
The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council is comprised of a representative from 
each Charter LEA in the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA at the CEO level. Organizations that 
operate more than one Charter LEA have a single representative for all Charter LEAs. Each 
CEO has one vote for the Charter LEA(s) he/she represents. The Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA Executive Council makes recommendations to the CAHELP JPA Governance Council on 
fiscal and policy matters. This group meets regularly to direct and supervise the implementation 
of the Local Plan. 

Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee 

Each participating LEA shall appoint an appropriate administrator of special education programs 
and an administrator of the LEAs business department to membership of the Desert/Mountain 
Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee. The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/ 
Finance Committee may be requested by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council to provide 
advice or assistance in other areas as needs are identified within the Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee meets on a regular basis. 
The CAHELP CEO or designee serves as the Chairperson of the committee and is responsible 
for providing timely written notice of the meeting and agenda, minutes for the meeting, and 
additional documentation as needed to provide informed decision-making. 

The duties of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering /Finance Committee include, but are 
not limited to, the following: 
A. Provide information and recommendations for the development, modification, and 
implementation of the Local Plan to the Executive Council and CAHELP JPA Governance 
Council; 
B. Develop and implement forms and procedures for the identification, referral, assessment, IEP 
development, and special education service delivery to individuals with disabilities as 
established by the Local Plan; 
C. Develop procedures and recommendations for programs and services for review, 
modification, and approval by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council; 
D. Develop, review, and/or modify an annual budget for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
operations, including Regional Services, Program Specialists, and other Desert/Mountain 
Charter SELPA administrative budgets prior to review, modification, and approval by the 
Executive Council and final approval by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council; 
E. Recommend and monitor staff development training programs, including parent education 
activities; 
F. Provide recommendations for membership to the CAC; 
G. Develop, review, and/or modify the Annual Service Plan prior to adoption by the Executive 
Council and final adoption by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council; 
H. Develop, review, and/or modify the Annual Budget Plan prior to adoption by the Executive 
Council and final adoption by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council; 
I. Provide information and recommendations for the development, modification, and 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-5 of 40 



  

  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

implementation of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA funding allocation plan to the Executive 
Council and CAHELP JPA Governance Council; and, 
J. Review and make recommendations to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive 
Council and CAHELP JPA Governance Council regarding decisions that impact the finances of 
LEAs. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA shall develop procedures regarding behavioral 
assessment and intervention to guide all staff members and parents in responding to students 
with challenging behaviors. Behavioral assessment and intervention plans will be considered 
when a student's disciplinary actions constitute a "change of placement," when behaviors 
impede the learning of the student or others, and when behaviors occur that are dangerous to 
the student and other. (Education Code 3001, 5CCR 3052, CFR 300.346-300.520, 56341(c)(2). 
Policies of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA outline the behavioral interventions for students 
receiving special education services within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA maintains the Management Information System (MIS).
The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is responsible for effective collection and maintenance of
data relevant to program, placement of children, and other data required by state and federal
mandates 

It shall be the policy of each LEA and the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA to provide data or
information to the California Department of Education (CDE) that may be required by state and/
or federal regulations. 

The role of the LEAs is for responsible data entry, quality and integrity of information including in
each LEAs MIS system. The LEAs will approve the California Longitudinal Assessment and
Pupil Data System (CALPADS) submission as required by the CDE. 

The CAHELP CEO shall serve on behalf of the member LEAs and implement the Desert/
Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan including the following regional services and operations in
the area of coordination of services to medical facilities. 

The role of the individual LEAs is for students with disabilities who are placed in a public hospital,
state licensed children's hospital, psychiatric hospital, proprietary hospital, or a health facility for
medical purposes is the educational responsibility of the LEA in which the hospital or facility is
located. 

In addition to carrying out the responsibilities identified in the Local Plan, the Desert/Mountain
Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee may choose to form subcommittees to focus on
special issues. Such subcommittees shall report to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA
Steering/Finance Committee, Executive Council or CAHELP JPA Governance Council, as
appropriate. 

Distribution of Federal and State Funds 
All federal and state special education funds shall be allocated to the Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA AU for distribution to LEAs according to an approved special education funding 
allocation plan. Any changes to the allocation of federal and state special education funds shall 
be made by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council as permitted under the CAHELP JPA 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-6 of 40 



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

Agreement and Bylaws, and California and federal law. 

Responsibilities for Distribution of Federal and State Funds 
A. The governing boards of the LEAs participating in the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA have 
agreed that students with disabilities will be provided with appropriate special education 
services. The CAHELP JPA Governance Council has been designated the authority to 
determine the distribution of all federal and state special education funds in order for LEAs to 
carry out their responsibilities. The AU shall be responsible for the distribution of funds 
according to an approved special education funding allocation plan. The CAHELP CEO is 
responsible to ensure that the funds are distributed in accordance with the funding allocation 
plan. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and Steering/Finance Committee shall 
participate in the development of the Annual Budget Plan for review and approval by the 
CAHELP JPA Governance Council. The Annual Budget Plan shall be distributed to the LEAs 
and the CAC upon approval by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. 

State and federal funds are deposited from the San Bernardino County Treasury into the County 
School Service Fund (AU), unless otherwise directed by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. 
The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA provides an annual allocation plan to SBCOE for 
distribution of state and federal funds to the LEAs according to the approved schedule of 
disbursement. 

B. Monitoring the Use of State and Federal Funds 
Funds allocated for special education programs shall be used for services to students with 
disabilities. Federal funds under Part B of IDEA may be used for the following activities: 
1. For the costs of special education and related services and supplementary aids and services 
provided in a general education class or other education-related setting to a student with a 
disability in accordance with the IEP for the child, even if one or more non disabled children 
benefit from these services. 
2. The CAHELP CEO, with the assistance of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive 
Council, Steering/Finance Committee, and the AU shall be responsible to monitor on an annual 
basis the appropriate use of all funds allocated for special education programs. Final 
determination and action regarding the appropriate use of special education funds shall be 
made by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council through the Annual Budget Plan process. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA monitors the distribution and appropriate use of funds and 
shares this information with the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and 
Steering/Finance Committee. When necessary, meetings are held with individual LEAs for the 
purpose of monitoring funds. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is responsible for the preparation of program and fiscal 
reports requested by the State. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-7 of 40 



  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

The CAHELP CEO shall be permitted to monitor the LEAs special education program 
implementation to ensure compliance in all areas including finance, service delivery, and legal 
requirements. If the CAHELP CEO or designee determines that an LEA is not compliant and/or 
not operating in a fiscally responsible manner, the CAHELP CEO may require that the 
responsibility for resulting costs be borne by the LEA or take such other action as may be 
required to remedy the matter. The LEA will have the right to appeal any such determination to 
the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. The decision of the CAHELP JPA Governance Council 
shall be final. 

Procedures for Changes in Governance Structure 
Any changes in the governance structure of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA are subject to 
specific provisions of California Education Code 56140, 56195, et. seq., 56195.1 et seq., and 
56202 et seq. 

1. Any LEA may elect to pursue an alternative option from those specified in California 
Education Code 56195.1 by notifying CDE, Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, and the County 
Superintendent at least one year prior to the date the alternative plan would become effective 
(California Education Code 56195.3(b)). 
2. Any alternative plan of an LEA is subject to the approval of the County Superintendent , which 
would have LEAs as participating agencies in the alternative plan (California Education Code 
56195.1). 
3. Approval of a proposed alternative plan by the appropriate County Superintendent(s) must be 
based on the capacity of the LEA(s) to ensure that special education programs and services are 
provided to all children with disabilities (California Education Code 56140 (b)). 
4. If the County Superintendent does not approve an alternative plan, the County Office shall 
return the plan with comments and recommendations to the LEAs. The LEAs participating in 
the alternative plan may appeal the decisions to the Superintendent of Public Instruction 
(California Education Code 56140(b)(2)). 

5. Any alternative plan to be submitted by an LEA or group or LEAs currently participating in the
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA must meet the standards established by the State Board of
Education. 

3. Describe the SELPA's regional policy making process. Clearly define the roles of a multi-LEA 
governing body, or single LEA administration as applicable related to the policy making 
process for coordinating and implementing the local plan: 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council is the governing board of the Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA and shall adopt policies for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and participating LEAs. 
The policies and procedures adopted by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council under the 
authority of the adopting LEA board have the same status and authority as other LEA board 
policy. All proposed policies are vetted through the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Program 
Team consisting of the administrator, program managers, program specialists, psychologists, 
and prevention/intervention specialists within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. Policies are 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-8 of 40 



 

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

then taken to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee and Executive 
Council for review, input and approval. The final phase of the policy making is with the CAHELP 
JPA Governance Council reviewing, providing input and approval. 

Opportunities for parent, community input are made through the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA
Executive Council, Charter Steering/Finance Committee meetings and the CAHELP JPA
Governance Council meetings. 

4. Clearly define the roles of the County Office of Education (COE) as applicable, and/or any 
other administrative supports necessary to coordinate and implement the local plan: 

SBCOE is designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and Administrative Unit (AU) for 
the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 

A. Responsibilities of the RLA 

The RLA shall be responsible for functions as specified under California Education Code 
56195.1(c)(2) such as, but not limited to: 

1. Receipt and distribution of regionalized services funds as approved by the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council. An overall budget for all special education services and programs for the 
Special Education Local Plan Area shall be prepared under the direction of the CAHELP CEO. 
The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and Steering/Finance Committee shall 
also provide assistance in the development of the annual income and expenditure budgets for 
the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. The budget shall be submitted to the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council by the CAHELP CEO for review and approval; 

2. Provision of administrative support; 

3. Coordination and implementation of the Local Plan; 

4. Receipt and distribution of special education funds to LEA accounts for the operation of 
special education programs and services according to the Special Education Funding Allocation 
Plan approved by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council; 

5. Receipt and distribution of special education funds to accounts exclusively designated for the 
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA use; and 

6. The employment of staff as designated by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council to support 
the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA functions. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office is designated as the entity responsible for the 
administration of the Local Plan and assuring that the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is in 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-9 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

B. Selection, Employment, and Evaluation of the SELPA Staff 

The governing boards of each of the participating LEAs agree to invest in the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council with the responsibility of designating an appropriate agency as the RLA for 
the administration of the Local Plan and its implementation. The boards assure that the 
CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall indemnify the need for and designate the positions 
necessary for the operation of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA functions according to this 
Local Plan. 

The CAHELP CEO shall be responsible for recommending the employment of Desert/Mountain 
Charter SELPA personnel to carry out those functions described in the Local Plan. 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be responsible for designating the staff to support 
the functioning of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. In reviewing and approving the Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA budgets on an annual basis, the CAHELP JPA Governance Council 
designates the staffing for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office upon recommendation of 
the CAHELP CEO. 

Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA staff shall be employed by the RLA and supervised by the 
CAHELP CEO according to the RLA's policy and practices. The CAHELP CEO shall use a 
selection process that is in accordance with the law and personnel policies of the RLA. 

Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA employed personnel shall be subject to the administrative 
procedures and policies in operation with the SBCOE including but not limited to, hiring, 
supervision, evaluation, and discipline. In addition, contract negotiations shall follow County 
established procedures for all applicable Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA employed personnel. 

C. CAHELP CEO 

The fundamental role of the CAHELP CEO is to provide leadership and facilitate a decision 
making process regarding the implementation of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local 
Plan. The CAHELP CEO's role includes the provision of information, specific services identified 
by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council, technical assistance, leadership, and arbitration. It is 
the CAHELP CEO's responsibility to represent the interest of the Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA as a whole without promoting any particular LEAs interest over the interest of any other 
agency. In the event there are differences of opinions and/or positions on issues, it is the 
CAHELP CEO's responsibility to mediate a reasonable resolution of the issue(s). 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be responsible for the selection, direction, discipline 
and evaluation of the CAHELP CEO. The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall assist in the 
hiring and selection process by the RLA. 

The CAHELP CEO is subject to the RLA's policies and procedures for day-to-day operations, but 
receives direction from, and is responsible to, the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. The 
CAHELP CEO is evaluated by a joint committee comprised of the Chair of the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council and at least two other superintendents/CEOs from the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council. The evaluation is confirmed by a vote of the CAHELP JPA Governance 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-10 of 40 



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

Council. 

The CAHELP CEO shall have the responsibility for the coordination of all the Desert/Mountain 
Charter SELPA activities. 

Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Staff 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be responsible for designating the employees to 
support the functioning of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. In reviewing and approving the 
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA budgets on an annual basis, the CAHELP JPA Governance 
Council designates the employees for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office upon 
recommendation of the CAHELP JPA CEO. 

Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA employees shall be employed by the Responsible Local 
Agency (RLA) and supervised by the CAHELP JPA CEO according to the RLA's policy and 
practices. The CAHELP CEO shall use a selection process that is in accordance with the law 
and personnel policies of the RLA. 

The supervision of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA will be determined by the CAHELP CEO. 
An organizational chart showing the staff to be supervised by the members of the SELPA 
management team will be provided to the CAHELP JPA Governance Council annually. 

Program Managers 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA employs Program Managers for various departments within 
the organization. The departments may include but are not limited to: 
* Resolution Support Services 
* Regional Professional Learning 
* Career Technical Education 
* Prevention and Intervention 
* Compliance 

Included in the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA staffing are Program Specialists with areas of
expertise to provide professional learning and supports to LEAs. 

5. Describe the policies and procedures of the SELPA that allow for the participation of charter 
schools in the local plan: 

The function of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and participating LEAs is to provide quality 
education programs and services appropriate to the needs of each eligible student, within the 
authorizing LEAs boundaries with a disability who is enrolled within the Desert/Mountain Charter 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-11 of 40 



 

  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

SELPA, including charter schools who operate as a school of the district or as a LEA. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA provides supports throughout the State of California for 
member LEAs. The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA provides technical assistance in ensuring 
that all Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA LEAs have the support necessary to fulfill their legal 
obligations under California Education Code, IDEA, and other applicable laws, and the Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA policies and procedures. 

State law provides geographical restrictions on the operations of charter schools. Specifically, 
the geographic and site limitations of the Charter Schools Act apply to all charter schools, 
including non-classroom-based programs. Charter schools are prohibited from operating 
facilities outside of the geographical boundaries of their authorizing LEA, subject to limited 
exceptions. A charter school must identify a single charter school that will operate within the 
authorizing LEAs boundaries, and that all locations be identified in the charter petition. 
Additionally, where a charter school provides a majority of its educational services in, and a 
majority of its students are residents of the county in which it is authorized, the charter school 
may establish a resource center, meeting space, or other satellite facility in an adjacent county, 
provided the facility is used exclusively for educational support of students enrolled in non-
classroom-based independent study. 

Charters are welcome to apply for membership to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA on an 
annual basis. Notice on our website provides the timeline to submit applications. Once 
applications are received, the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA team and at least one CEO from 
the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council conducts an on-site visit to the Charter 
LEA. Recommendations are then made to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive 
Council for membership with final approval by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. 

For charter schools applying to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, the charter must be a LEA 
for special education purposes. Charter schools who wish to be considered as a LEA have the 
option of joining a multi-district SELPA or a charter-only SELPA. Charter schools that opt for 
LEA status within a multi-district or charter-only SELPA assume legal responsibility for ensuring 
that children with disabilities receive special education and related services to which they are 
entitled under federal law. Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is a charter-only SELPA. Charter 
LEAs across the state of California who are members of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
typically operate their own special education services by either hiring or contracting with qualified 
staff. Some Charter LEAs seek economies of scale by forming special education service 
collaboratives outside of the traditional Charter SELPA structure, either with other charter 
schools or nearby LEAs. 

Charter schools that seek LEA status and membership in a SELPA must notify their current 
SELPA and the CDE of their intended exit at least one full year before exiting. The charter 
school shall also ensure that agreements with its authorizer are conducive to membership in a 
new SELPA. The charter agreement and/or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) should allow 
the charter school to seek LEA status and/or change SELPAs. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-12 of 40 



  

  

  

  

  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Administrator (CAHELP CEO), in coordination with 
participating Desert/Mountain SELPA Charter LEAs, including those that are out-of-geographic 
boundaries, implement the Local Plan including the coordination of interagency agreements. 
Interagency agreements are a mechanism for interagency coordination to ensure services 
required for Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) are provided to eligible children with 
disabilities. Interagency agreements provide information regarding agency roles, services for 
children, financial obligations, participating entities, and a process for resolving disagreements 
among parties to the agreement. 

For Charter LEAs located outside of San Bernardino County, the Charter LEA will coordinate 
service agreements with the County in which the Charter LEA is located, to preserve consistency 
of procedure among agencies. 

Additionally, Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations 3062 requires that a master contract 
shall be used by a charter LEA when effectuating formal agreements with certified nonpublic 
agencies and nonpublic schools (NPA/S). The master contract shall specify the administrative 
and financial agreements between the Charter LEA and the NPA/S. A continuum of placements 
and services must be available if needed by a child with a disability. The term of the master 
contract shall not exceed one year. 

A MOU is an agreement established with the charter school and its authorizer regarding the 
format, frequency, and scope of oversight activities. While not required, a MOU between the 
authorizer and charter school may specify how various aspects related to the charter school's 
operations will be handled. Some authorizers provide extensive language to be included in the 
charter petition itself governing these items, others will rely on a separate MOU to provide for 
areas beyond those covered in the petition. A MOU could include a provision for the educational 
services for children with disabilities, delineating the entity responsible for providing special 
education instruction and related services and the process through which such compliance will 
be achieved. The MOU should describe any anticipated transfer of special education funds 
between the authorizer and the charter school, or the SELPA and the charter school. 

When a child with a disability enrolls in the Charter LEA and he/she needs additional related 
services, the services will be the responsibility of the Charter LEA. The Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA Administrator (CAHELP CEO) or designee will work collaboratively with the SELPA 
where the Charter LEA is located to contract with them or locate additional providers from the 
area. Clearly defined MOUs between the authorizer and the Charter LEA will help minimize and 
mitigate operational challenges for charter schools, authorizing entities, and the SELPA in which 
the charter LEA is located. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA as authorized by the California State Board of Education 
assists California Charter LEAs that have successfully completed the Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA membership process and have signed an Agreement for Participation. Charter LEAs 
accepted into the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA are deemed LEAs pursuant to Education 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-13 of 40 



  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Code 47641 and are obligated to provide special education and related services to applying or 
enrolled students actually, or potentially entitled to services under applicable state and federal 
laws and regulations. The Agreement for Participation details the Charter LEA member, 
SBCOE, and the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA's mutual agreement for the provision of 
services under the Local Plan. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA endeavors that all children with disabilities attending
Charter LEA members shall receive appropriate special education services, and that such
special education programs and services shall be coordinated and operated in the Desert/
Mountain Charter SELPA in accordance with the approved policies and procedures defined in
the Agreement for Participation. 

6. Identify and describe the representation and participation of the SELPA community advisory 
committee (CAC) pursuant to EC Section 56190 in the development of the local plan: 

Each participating member LEA of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, shall appoint 
representatives to the CAC for the purpose of: 
1. Advising the CAHELP CEO regarding the development, amendment and review of the Local 
Plan; 
2. Recommending annual priorities to be addressed by the plan; 
3. Assisting in parent education; 
4. Encouraging community involvement; 
5. Fulfilling such other responsibilities as designated in the Local Plan. 
Each CAC representative shall be responsible to the governing board of their respective LEA. 
All areas of responsibility related to the Local Plan shall be implemented through regularly 
scheduled meetings of the CAC. Representatives from out of geographic area LEAs may 
participate in CAC activities through video or telephone conference. 
Procedures for CAC appointment 
The CAC shall be composed of members approved by their participating LEA governing board. 
At least fifty-one percent of the members shall be parents of students with disabilities. Members 
shall include the following: 
1. Parents - A majority of the CAC membership is composed of parents of students enrolled in 
LEAs participating in the Local Plan, including those that are out of geographic boundaries. A 
majority of these parent members shall be parents of students with disabilities; 
2. School Personnel - School related members of the CAC include general education classroom 
teachers, special education classroom teachers, and other school personnel; 
3. Students with disabilities enrolled in special education programs; 
4. Representatives of public and private agencies; 
5. Others - Persons concerned with students with disabilities; and 
6. One member shall be appointed by the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance 
Committee. 

Responsibilities of the CAC 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-14 of 40 



  

 

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

The CAC shall serve in an advisory capacity to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and shall 
act to: 
1. Improve communications among students with disabilities, their parents/guardians, and LEA 
staff; 
2. Increase public awareness and understanding of the unique educational needs of students 
with disabilities by communicating with LEAs, the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, and 
legislative staff members; 
3. Advise local, county, and state officials of the development, operation, and review of the Local 
Plan. 
4. Provide a support group and forum for students with disabilities and their parents/guardians 
where they may express their needs and concerns regarding their children's education; 
5. Conduct parent orientation, education training programs for individuals or groups as a means 
of increasing support for improved educational opportunities for all students; 
6. Advise the CAHELP CEO, the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and 
Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee regarding the development and review of the Local 
Plan and review of programs under the Local Plan; 
7. Make recommendations on annual priorities to be addressed under the Local Plan to the 
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and Steering/Finance Committee; 
8. Assist in parent education and training. Recruit parents and other volunteers who may 
contribute to the implementation of the Local Plan; 
9. Encourage public involvement in the development and review of the Local Plan; 
10. Act in support of students with disabilities. Serve as liaison between the CAHELP CEO and 
the local communities; 
11. Encourage regular attendance in all school programs. Assisting in parent awareness of the 
importance of regular school attendance; 
12. Submit an annual written report to the CAHELP CEO and the Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA Executive Council and Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee 
regarding progress of CAC projects; 
13. Submit an annual written report to the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. Apprise the 
CAHELP JPA Governance Council, as needed, on matters of community concern; 
14. Become familiar with the laws pertaining to special education and students with disabilities; 
and, 

15. Other duties and responsibilities as assigned by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. 

7. Describe the SELPA's process for regular consultations regarding the plan development with 
representative of special education and regular education teachers, and administrators 
selected by the groups they represent and parent members of the CAC: 

Policies governing the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA shall be adopted by the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council and are included as part of the Local Plan. Input may be received from 
parents, staff (general and special education teachers), public and nonpublic agencies, and 
members of the public at large during the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council, 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-15 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Steering/Finance Committee meetings, CAC, and/or the CAHELP JPA Governance Council 
meetings. Individuals wishing an opportunity to address any committee/council meeting on a 
particular agenda item, or have the committee/council consider a topic, are invited to complete a 
Request to Address the particular committee of interest. 

The Local Plan is developed and updated by a committee of special and general education
teachers and administrators and with participation of parents. Each participating LEA, including
those that are out of geographic boundaries, shall appoint representatives to the Community
Advisory Committee (CAC) for the purpose of advising the CAHELP CEO regarding the
development, amendment and review of the Local Plan, recommending annual priorities to be
addressed by the plan; assisting in parent education; encouraging community involvement; and
fulfilling such responsibilities as designated in the Local Plan. 

8. Identify and describe the responsible local agency (RLA), Administrative Unit (AU), or other 
agency who is responsible for performing tasks such as the receipt and distribution of funds, 
provision of administrative support, and coordination and implementation of the plan: 

The role of SBCOE is designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and Administrative 
Unit (AU) for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 

A. Responsibilities of the RLA 

The RLA shall be responsible for functions as specified under California Education Code 
56195.1(c)(2) such as, but not limited to: 

1. Receipt and distribution of regionalized services funds as approved by the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council. An overall budget for all special education services and programs for the 
Special Education Local Plan Area shall be prepared under the direction of the CAHELP CEO. 
The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and Steering/Finance Committee shall 
also provide assistance in the development of the annual income and expenditure budgets for 
the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. The budget shall be submitted to the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council by the CAHELP CEO for review and approval; 

2. Provision of administrative support; 

3. Coordination and implementation of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan; 

4. Receipt and distribution of special education funds to LEA accounts for the operation of 
special education programs and services according to the Special Education Funding Allocation 
Plan approved by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council; 

5. Receipt and distribution of special education funds to accounts exclusively designated for the 
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA use; and 

6. The employment of staff as designated by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council to support 
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA functions. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-16 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office is designated as the entity responsible for the 
administration of the Local Plan and assuring that the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is in 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 

B. Selection, Employment, and Evaluation of the Charter SELPA Staff 

The governing boards of each of the participating LEAs agree to invest in the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council with the responsibility of designating an appropriate agency as the RLA for 
the administration of the Local Plan and its implementation. The boards assure that the 
CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall indemnify the need for and designate the positions 
necessary for the operation of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA functions according to this 
Local Plan. 

The CAHELP CEO shall be responsible for recommending the employment of Desert/Mountain 
Charter SELPA personnel to carry out those functions described in the Local Plan. 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be responsible for designating the staff to support 
the functioning of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. In reviewing and approving the Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA budgets on an annual basis, the CAHELP JPA Governance Council 
designates the staffing for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office upon recommendation of 
the CAHELP CEO. 

Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA staff shall be employed by the RLA and supervised by the 
CAHELP CEO according to the RLA's policy and practices. The CAHELP CEO shall use a 
selection process that is in accordance with the law and personnel policies of the RLA. 

Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA employed personnel shall be subject to the administrative 
procedures and policies in operation with the SBCOE including but not limited to, hiring, 
supervision, evaluation, and discipline. In addition, contract negotiations shall follow County 
established procedures for all applicable Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA employed personnel. 

C. CAHELP CEO 

The fundamental role of the CAHELP CEO is to provide leadership and facilitate decision making 
processes regarding the implementation of the Local Plan. The CAHELP CEO's role includes 
the provision of information, specific services identified by the CAHELP JPA Governance 
Council, technical assistance, leadership and arbitration. It is the CAHELP CEO's responsibility 
to represent the interest of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA as a whole without promoting 
any particular LEA's interest over the interest of any other agency. In the event there are 
differences of opinions and/or positions on issues, it is the CAHELP CEO's responsibility to 
mediate a reasonable resolution of the issue(s). 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be responsible for the selection, direction, discipline 
and evaluation of the CAHELP CEO. The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be assisted in 
the hiring and selection process by the RLA. 

The CAHELP CEO is subject to the RLA's policies and procedures for day-to-day operations. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-17 of 40 



  

  

 

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

The role of SBCOE is designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and Administrative
Unit (AU) for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 

9. Describe the contractual agreements and the SELPA’s system for determining the 
responsibility of participating agency for the education of each student with special needs 
residing within the geographical area served by the plan: 

The LEAs within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA join together pursuant to Sections 56140 
and 56195 of the California Education Code to adopt a plan to assure access to special 
education and services for all eligible individuals with disabilities participating in education within 
our Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA jurisdiction. In adopting the Local Plan, each participating 
agency agrees to carry out the duties and responsibilities assigned to it within the plan. 
Participating LEAs may enter into additional contractual arrangements to meet the requirement 
of applicable federal and state law. 
In adopting the Local Plan, each participating local education agency agrees to carry out the 
duties and responsibilities assigned to it within the plan. Each agency shall provide special 
education and services to all eligible students attending their charter schools. In addition, each 
agency shall cooperate to the maximum extent possible with other agencies to serve individuals 
with disabilities who cannot be served in the LEA of residence programs. Such cooperation 
ensures that a range of program options is available throughout the Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA. 
Any participating LEA may provide for the education of special education students in special 
education programs maintained by other districts or counties and may include with the special 
education program students who reside in other districts or counties. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Education Code Sections 56000 et seq., the Desert/Mountain 
Charter SELPA shall plan, facilitate, implement, and administer the activities of the Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA as approved by the State Board of Education, and shall perform those 
services as required to accomplish the elements set forth in the plan as well as those required by 
state and federal law. Those services include, but are not limited to the following: 
1. Coordinate community and state agency resources with those provided by Participating LEAs 

and the RLA, including initiation of such contractual agreements as may be required. 

Each LEA of special education accountability is responsible for the students within their
jurisdiction. There are no additional contractual agreements that supersede education code. 

10. For multi-LEA local plans, specify: 

a. The responsibilities of each participating COE and LEA governing board in the 
policymaking process: 

Education Code 56200 (c)(2) requires that the Local Plan "specify the responsibilities of each 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-18 of 40 



  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

participating county office and district governing board in the policy-making process, the 
responsibilities of the Superintendent of each participating LEA and county in the 
implementation of the Local Plan, and the responsibilities of the LEA and county administrators 
of special education in coordinating the administration of the plan." In accordance with this 
provision, the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA has developed the following governance 
structure, policy development, and approval process. 

The governing board for each Charter LEA and the San Bernardino County Superintendent
approves the Agreement for Participation and the Local Plan for Special Education. As 
described within those documents, the Boards of Directors of the Charter LEAs delegate the
administrative policy-making process and procedures for carrying out that responsibility to the
governance structure of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 

b. The responsibilities of the superintendents of each participating LEA and COE in the 
implementation of the local plan: 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council and the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive 
Council, with direction from the LEA governing boards, shall be responsible for the following 
areas of Local Plan administration and shall act to: 
1. Establish operational procedures and make decisions on any matters regarding 
implementation, administration, and operation of special education programs in accordance with 
the Local Plan; 
2. Review and approve all Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA policies, procedures, standards and 
guidelines; 
3. Review, approve, and monitor the allocation of special education funds to LEAs through the 
Annual Budget Plan process; 
4. Review, approve, and monitor all budgets assigned to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
office; 
5. Provide leadership to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA regarding the development, 
revision, implementation, and review of the Local Plan; 
6. Select and recommend to the Superintendent of the RLA, a qualified candidate to be 
employed as the CAHEP CEO; 
7. Evaluate the performance of the CAHELP CEO; 
8. Determine and provide direction related to the personnel, program, and service requirements 
necessary for the implementation of the Local Plan and allocation of special education funds; 
9. Meet as often as necessary during the year to implement the business of the Desert/Mountain 
Charter SELPA and to provide the necessary direction and guidance to the CAHELP CEO; 
10. Provide direction, consultation, and technical assistance to the LEAs and the Superintendent 
of the RLA; 
11. Provide a consistent forum to develop, review, and approve policy recommendations, which 
are submitted to the CAHELP JPA Governance Council for consideration; 
12. Approve interagency agreements; 
13. Designate participants for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee; 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-19 of 40 



  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

14. Establish and promote a Community Advisory Committee (CAC); 
15. Receive recommendations from the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council, 
CAC, Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee, LEA boards, and other 
interested agencies and individuals; 
16. Decide disputes, if an, between participating LEAs that arise concerning special education 
related matters or related to the interpretation of the Local Plan and other agreements or 
policies between or among the LEAs; 
17. Annually evaluate the Local Plan implementation and operations; and 

18. Undertake such additional activities as permitted under the JPA Agreement and Bylaws,
California law, and the Local Plan. 

AB1808 requires each LEA, in developing a local plan, to cooperate with the county office of
education to assure that the local plan is compatible with the local control and accountability
plans adopted for the school district and the county board of education. The bill would require,
commencing July 1, 2020, a special education local plan area to review its local plan at least
once every three yeas and update as needed to ensure information contained within the plan
remains relevant and accurate. 

AB1808 requires the superintendent or other chief administrator of a LEA to post on the Internet
Web site of the local education agency any local plan, annual budget plan, annual service plan,
and annual assurances support plan upon approval of the special education local plan area, and
any updates or revisions to the plans upon approval of the special education local plan area. 

AB1808 requires a county superintendent of schools to post any local plan, annual budget plan,
and annual assurances support plan upon approval of the county office of education, and all
local plans submitted by special education local plan areas in the county, on the Internet Web
site of the county office of education. 

c. The responsibilities of each LEA and COE for coordinating the administration of the 
local plan: 

Charter LEAs, in adopting the completed Local Plan, agree to carry out the duties and 
responsibilities assigned within the plan, or which may be designated at a later date through 
agreement of the participating charter LEAs. Participating charter LEAs may also enter into 
additional contractual arrangements to meet the requirements of applicable federal and state 
law. 

Each charter LEA shall ensure that children with disabilities are educated with children who are 
non disabled to the maximum extent appropriate. Removal of children with disabilities from the 
general educational environment shall occur only if the nature or severity of the disability is such 
that education in regular classes with the use of supplementary aids and services cannot be 
achieved satisfactorily. It is recognized, however, that some students have educational needs 
so unique that it is not possible to meet those needs within their charter LEA. As a result, some 
students will need to receive services from other LEAs within the Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA, or through additional contractual arrangements with LEAs outside of the Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA. Each charter LEA shall cooperate to the maximum extent possible 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-20 of 40 



  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

with other agencies to serve individuals with disabilities who cannot be served in the LEA of 
enrollment. Such cooperation ensures that a range of program options is available through the 
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 

Each charter LEA is responsible to participate in regular meetings of the Desert/Mountain
Charter Executive Council, Steering/Finance Committee, CAC and CAHELP JPA Governance
Council to ensure the administration of the Local Plan. 

SELPA Program Specialists provide services to each of our LEAs including but not limited to: 

1. Observe, consult with, and assist, in accordance with LEA procedures, special education
teachers and support staff.. 

2. Utilize evidence-based data to plan programs, coordinate curricular resources and share in
the evaluation of the effectiveness of programs for students with disabilities. 

3. Assist with LEA staff development, program development and innovation of special methods
and approaches. 

4. Provide coordination, consultation and program development in one or more specialized
areas of expertise. 

5. Upon request, participate in and/or conduct IEP team meetings where technical assistance is
needed. 

6. Assist in mediation, due process hearings and compliance proceedings by providing expertise
in knowledge of special education law and regulations as well as programs and appropriate
interventions available through the Desert/mountain Charter SELPA. 

7. Assist in developing training for parents and members of the Community Advisory Committee. 

8. Provide professional develop learning and technical assistance for general and special
education teachers, administrators, support staff and parents. 

9. Assist as a liaison to various community agencies such as the San Bernardino County
Department of Behavioral Health, Department of Rehabilitation, Inland Regional Center,
California Children's Services, and the Probation Department. 

10. Conduct nonpublic school visitations to verify students are making appropriate educational
progress in accordance with the IEP. 

11. Coordinate the assessment of student needs for assistive technology or specialized in the
least restrictive environment. 

12. Direct instructional support. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-21 of 40 



 

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

11. Identify the respective roles of the RLA/AU, the SELPA administrator, and the individual 
LEAs associated with the SELPA related to: 

a. The hiring, supervision, evaluation, and discipline of the SELPA administrator and staff 
employed by the AU in support of the local plan: 

The role of SBCOE is designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and Administrative 
Unit (AU) for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 

A. Responsibilities of the RLA 

The RLA shall be responsible for functions as specified under California Education Code 
56195.1(c)(2) such as, but not limited to: 

1. Receipt and distribution of regionalized services funds as approved by the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council. An overall budget for all special education services and programs for the 
Special Education Local Plan Area shall be prepared under the direction of the CAHELP CEO. 
The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council, Steering/Finance Committee shall also 
provide assistance in the development of the annual income and expenditure budgets for the 
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. The budget shall be submitted to the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council by the CAHELP CEO for review and approval; 

2. Provision of administrative support; 

3. Coordination and implementation of the Local Plan; 

4. Receipt and distribution of special education funds to LEA accounts for the operation of 
special education programs and services according to the Special Education Funding Allocation 
Plan approved by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council; 

5. Receipt and distribution of special education funds to accounts exclusively designated for the 
Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA use; and 

6. The employment of staff as designated by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council to support 
the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA functions. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office is designated as the entity responsible for the 
administration of the Local Plan and assuring that the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is in 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 

B. Selection, Employment, and Evaluation of the SELPA Staff 

The governing boards of each of the participating LEAs agree to invest in the CAHELP JPA 
Governance Council with the responsibility of designating an appropriate agency as the RLA for 
the administration of the Local Plan and its implementation. The boards assure that the 
CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall indemnify the need for and designate the positions 
necessary for the operation of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA functions according to this 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-22 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

Local Plan. 

The CAHELP CEO shall be responsible for recommending the employment of Desert/Mountain 
Charter SELPA personnel to carry out those functions described in the Local Plan. 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be responsible for designating the staff to support 
the functioning of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. In reviewing and approving the Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA budgets on an annual basis, the CAHELP JPA Governance Council 
designates the staffing for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office upon recommendation of 
the CAHELP CEO. 

Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA staff shall be employed by the RLA and supervised by the 
CAHELP CEO according to the RLA's policy and practices. The CAHELP CEO shall use a 
selection process that is in accordance with the law and personnel policies of the RLA. 

Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA employed personnel shall be subject to the administrative 
procedures and policies in operation with SBCOE including but not limited to, hiring, supervision, 
evaluation, and discipline. In addition, contract negotiations shall follow County established 
procedures for all applicable Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA employed personnel. 

C. CAHELP CEO 

The fundamental role of the CAHELP CEO is to provide leadership and facilitate decision making 
processes regarding the implementation of the Local Plan. The CAHELP CEO's role includes 
the provision of information, specific services identified by the CAHELP JPA Governance 
Council, technical assistance, leadership and arbitration. It is the CAHELP CEO's responsibility 
to represent the interest of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA as a whole without promoting 
any particular LEA's interest over the interest of any other agency. In the event there are 
differences of opinions and/or positions on issues, it is the CAHELP CEO's responsibility to 
mediate a reasonable resolution of the issue(s). 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be responsible for the selection, direction, discipline 
and evaluation of the CAHELP CEO. The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be assisted 
in the hiring and selection process by the RLA. 

The CAHELP CEO is subject to the RLA's policies and procedures for day-to-day operations.
The role of SBCOE is designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and Administrative
Unit (AU) for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 

b. The local method used to distribute federal and state funds to the SELPA RLA/AU and 
to LEAs within the SELPA: 

All federal and state special education funds shall be allocated to the Desert/Mountain Charter 
SELPA AU for distribution to LEAs according to an approved special education funding 
allocation plan. Any changes to the allocation of federal and state special education funds shall 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-23 of 40 



  

  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 2020-21 

be made by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council as permitted under the JPA Agreement and 
Bylaws, and California and federal law. 
1. Responsibilities for Distribution of Federal and State Funds 
The governing boards of the LEAs participating in the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA have 
agreed that students with disabilities will be provided with appropriate special education 
services. The CAHELP JPA Governance Council has been designated the authority to 
determine the distribution of all federal and state special education funds in order for LEAs to 
carry out their responsibilities. The AU shall be responsible for the distribution of funds 
according to an approved special education funding allocation plan. The CAHELP CEO is 
responsible to ensure the funds are distributed in accordance with the funding allocation plan. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and Steering/Finance Committee shall 
participate in the development of the Annual Budget Plan for review and approval by the 
CAHELP JPA Governance Council. The Annual Budget Plan shall be distributed to LEAs and 
the CAC upon approval by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. 

State and federal funds are deposited from the San Bernardino County Treasury into the County
School Service Fund (AU), unless otherwise directed by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council.
The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA provides an annual allocation plan to SBCOE for
distribution of state and federal funds to the LEAs according to the approved schedule of
disbursement. 

c. The operation of special education programs: 

The function of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and participating LEAs is to provide quality 
educational programs and services appropriate to the needs of each eligible student with a 
disability who is enrolled within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. The Responsible Local 
Agency (RLA) Superintendent, and CEOs of the LEA Charters are responsible for the 
management and supervision of all special education program operations within the Desert/ 
Mountain Charter SELPA. All such programs are to be operated in a manner consistent with the 
funding provision of the California Education Code, the Individuals with Disabilities Education 
Act (IDEA), other applicable laws, and Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA policies and 
procedures. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA will provide technical assistance in ensuring the Charter
LEAs have support necessary to fulfill their legal obligations under California Education Code,
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), other applicable laws, and Desert/
Mountain Charter SELPA policies and procedures. 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-24 of 40 



  

  

  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

d. Monitoring the appropriate use of federal, state, and local funds allocated for special 
education programs: 

Funds allocated for special education programs shall be used for services to students with 
disabilities. Federal funds under Part B of IDEA may be used for the following activities: 
1. For the costs of special education and related services and supplementary aids and services 
provided in a regular class or other education-related setting to a student with a disability in 
accordance with the IEP for the child, even if one or more non disabled children benefit from 
these services. 
2. To develop and implement a fully integrated and coordinated services system. 
The CAHELP CEO, with the assistance of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive 
Council, Steering/Finance Committee, and the AU shall be responsible to monitor on an annual 
basis the appropriate use of all funds allocated for special education programs. Final 
determination and action regarding the appropriate use of special education funds shall be 
made by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council through the Annual Budget Plan process. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA monitors the distribution and appropriate use of funds and 
shares this information with the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and 
Steering/Finance Committee. When necessary, meetings are held with individual LEAs for the 
purpose of monitoring funds. 

The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is responsible for the preparation of program and fiscal 
reports requested by the State. 

The CAHELP CEO shall be permitted to monitor the LEAs special education program 
implementation to ensure compliance in all areas including finance, service delivery, and legal 
requirements. If the CAHELP CEO or designee determines that an LEA is not compliant and/or 
not operating in a fiscally responsible manner, the CAHELP CEO may require that the 
responsibility for resulting costs be borne by the LEA or take such other action as may be 
required to remedy the matter. The LEA will have the right to appeal any such determination to 
the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. The decision of the CAHELP JPA Governance Council 
shall be final. 

12. Describe how specialized equipment and services will be distributed within the SELPA in a 
manner that minimizes the necessity to serve students in isolated sites and maximizes the 
opportunities to serve students in the least restrictive environments: 

Both state and federal law provide that students with disabilities are entitled to a free appropriate 
public education (FAPE) that includes special education and related services to meet their 
unique needs in the least restrictive environment (LRE). Each Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
member must ensure that all children served under their jurisdiction who have disabilities, 
regardless of the severity of their disability, and who are in need of special education and related 
services are identified, located, evaluated, and served. Therefore, a full continuum of services 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-25 of 40 



  

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

are available within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 

Due to the large geographical area of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, the Local Plan 
provides funding per the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Allocation Plan to the member 
LEAs so they may appropriately provide for all students with special education needs attending 
their schools. 

The CAHELP JPA Governance Council has indicated its strong preference for a decentralized 
structure that would keep as many children as possible appropriately served in their LEA of 
enrollment. It is felt that only when there is convincing evidence that a service is more 
economically feasible on a regional level would service be provided outside of the local LEAs. 
Leaving most programs with local LEAs will ensure their responsiveness to local interests and 
values; minimize transportation; encourage inclusion; and reduce duplication of administrative 
and service costs. 

Policies, Procedures, and Programs 

Pursuant to EC sections 56122 and 56205(a), the SELPA ensures conformity with Title 20 United 
States Code (USC) and in accordance with Title 34 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Section 
300.201 and has in effect policies, procedures, and programs. For each of the following 23 areas, 
identify whether, or not each of the following provisions of law are adopted as stated. If the policy 
is not adopted as stated, briefly describe the SELPA's policy for the given area. In all cases, 
provide the SELPA policy and procedure numbers; the document title; and the physical location 
where the policy can be found. 

1. Free Appropriate Public Education: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(1) 

Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 

Document Title: Governance and Administration 

Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that a free appropriate public education is available to all children 
with disabilities residing in the LEA between the ages of 3 and 21, inclusive, including children with 
disabilities who have been suspended or expelled from school." The policy is adopted by the SELPA 
as stated: 

Yes No 

2. Full Educational Opportunity: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(2) 

Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-26 of 40 



 

Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Document Title: Governance and Administration 

Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities have access to educational 
programs, non-academic programs, and services available to non-disabled children.” The policy is 
adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

3. Child Find: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(3) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 1 

Document Title: Identification and Referral 

Document Location: Section A - Child Find 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities residing in the State, including children 
with disabilities who are homeless or are wards of the State and children with disabilities attending 
private schools, regardless of the severity of their disabilities, who are in need of special education and 
related services, are identified, located, and evaluated. A practical method has been developed and 
implemented to determine which children with disabilities are currently receiving needed special 
education and related services." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

4. Individualized Education Program (IEP) and Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP): 
20 USC Section 1412(a)(4) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 3 

Document Title: Instruction Planning and the IEP 

Document Location: Sections A-G (inclusive) 

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that an IEP, or an IFSP that meets the requirements of 20 USC 
Section 1436 (d), is developed, implemented, reviewed, and revised for each child with a disability who 
requires special education and related services in accordance with 20 USC Section 1414 (d). It shall 
be the policy of this LEA that an IEP will be conducted on at least an annual basis to review a student’s 
progress and make appropriate revisions.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-27 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

5. Least Restrictive Environment: USC Section 1412(a)(5) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 22 

Document Title: Supports and Services 

Document Location: Introduction and Section A 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that to the maximum extent appropriate, children with disabilities, 
including children in public or private institutions or other care facilities, are educated with children 
who are not disabled. Special classes, separate schooling, or other removal of children with 
disabilities from the general educational environment, occurs only when the nature or severity of the 
disability of a child is such that education in regular classes with the use of supplementary aids and 
services cannot be achieved satisfactorily." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

6. Procedural Safeguards: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(6) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 4 

Document Title: Procedural Safeguards 

Document Location: Introduction and Section A 

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that children with disabilities and their parents shall be afforded all 
procedural safeguards according to state and federal laws and regulations.” The policy is adopted by 
the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

7. Evaluation: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(7) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 2 

Document Title: Assessment and Evaluation 

Document Location: Section 1 

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that a reassessment of a child with a disability shall be conducted at 
least once every three years or more frequently, if appropriate.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA 
as stated: 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-28 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 

Yes No 

2020-21 

8. Confidentiality: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(8) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 5 

Document Title: Confidentiality and Student Records 

Document Location: Introduction 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that the confidentiality of personally identifiable data, information, 
and records maintained by the LEA relating to children with disabilities and their parents and families 
shall be protected pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, non-academic 
programs, and services available to non-disabled children." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as 
stated: 

Yes No 

9. Part C to Part B Transition: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(9) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 6 

Document Title: Transition Services 

Document Location: Section A 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that children participating in early intervention programs under the 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Part C, and who will participate in preschool 
programs, experience a smooth and effective transition to preschool programs in a manner 
consistent with 20 USC Section 1437(a)(9). The transition process shall begin prior to the child's third 
birthday."The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

10. Private Schools: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(10) 

Policy/Procedure Number: N/A for Charters 

Document Title: N/A 

Document Location: N/A 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to assure that children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled by their 
parents in private schools shall receive appropriate special education and related services pursuant to 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-29 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

LEA coordinated procedures. The proportionate amount of federal funds will be allocated for the 
purpose of providing special education services to children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled in 
private school by their parents." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

If "NO," provide a brief description of the SELPA's policy related to the provision of law: 

This law does not apply to charter LEAs 

11. Local Compliance Assurances: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(11) 

Policy/Procedure Number:  Chapter 11 

Document Title: Admission of LEAs to the Charter SELPA 

Document Location: Section C 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that the local plan shall be adopted by the appropriate local board(s) 
(district/county) and is the basis for the operation and administration of special education programs, 
and that the agency(ies) herein represented will meet all applicable requirements of state and federal 
laws and-regulations, including compliance with the IDEA; the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 
Section 504 of Public Law; and the provisions of the California EC, Part 30." The policy is adopted by 
the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

12. Interagency: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(12) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 11 

Document Title: Admission of LEAs to the Charter SELPA 

Document Location: Section C 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that interagency agreements or other mechanisms for interagency 
coordination are in effect to ensure services required for free appropriate public education are 
provided, including the continuation of services during an interagency dispute resolution process." 
The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

13. Governance: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(13) 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-30 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 

Document Title: Governance and Administration 

Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to support and comply with the provisions of the governance bodies 
and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plan. A final determination that an 
LEA is not eligible for assistance under this part will not be made without first affording that LEA with 
reasonable notice and an opportunity for a hearing through the State Education Agency." The policy is 
adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

14. Personnel Qualifications 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 19 

Document Title: Personnel Qualifications 

Document Location: Introduction 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to ensure that personnel providing special education related services 
are appropriately and adequately prepared and trained, and that those personnel have the content 
knowledge and skills to serve children with disabilities. This policy shall not be construed to create a right 
of action on behalf of an individual student for the failure of a particular LEA staff person to be highly 
qualified or to prevent a parent from filing a State complaint with the California Department of Education 
(CDE) about staff qualifications." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

15. Performance Goals and Indicators: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(15) 

Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 

Document Title: Governance and Administration 

Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to comply with the requirements of the performance goals and 
indicators developed by the CDE and provide data as required by the CDE." The policy is adopted by 
the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-31 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

16. Participation in Assessments: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(16) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 7 

Document Title: Praticipation in Assessments 

Document Location: Introduction 
"It shall be the policy of this LEA that all students with disabilities shall participate in state and district-
wide assessment programs described in 20 USC Subsection 6311. The IEP team determines how a 
student will access assessments with or without accommodations, or access alternate assessments 
where necessary and as indicated in their respective Reps.." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as 
stated: 

Yes No 

17. Supplementation of State, Local, and Federal Funds: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(17) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 10 

Document Title: Components of Fiscal Allocation Plan 

Document Location: Section C 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide assurances that funds received from Part B of the IDEA 
will be expended in accordance with the applicable provisions of the IDEA, and will be used to 
supplement and not to supplant state, local, and other federal funds." The policy is adopted by the 
SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

18. Maintenance of Effort: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(18) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 10 

Document Title: Fiscal Allocation Plan 

Document Location: Section J 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that federal funds will not be used to reduce the level of local funds 
and/or combined level of local and state funds expended for the education of children with disabilities 
except as provided in federal laws and regulations." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-32 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 

19. Public Participation: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(19) 

2020-21 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 17 

Policy/Procedure Title: Public Participation 

Document Location: First paragraph 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that public hearings, adequate notice of the hearings, and an opportunity 
for comments are available to the general public,including individuals with disabilities and parents of 
children with disabilities, and are held prior to the adoption of any policies and/or regulations needed to 
comply with Part B of the IDEA." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

20. Suspension and Expulsion: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(22) 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 8 

Document Title: Suspension and Expulsion 

Document Location: Introduction 

"The LEA assures that data on suspension and expulsion rates will be provided in a manner 
prescribed by the CDE. When indicated by data analysis, the LEA further assures that policies, 
procedures, and practices related to the development and implementation of the IEPs will be 
revised." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

21. Access to Instructional Materials: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(23) 

Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 

Document Title: Governance and Administration 

Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 
"It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide instructional materials to blind students or other 
students with print disabilities in a timely manner according to the state-adopted National 
Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-33 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Fiscal YearDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA 

22. Over-identification and Disproportionality: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(24) 

2020-21 

Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 18 

Document Title: Over Identification and Disproportionality 

Document Location: Introduction 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to prevent the inappropriate over-identification or disproportionate 
representation by race and ethnicity of children as children with disabilities." The policy is adopted by 
the SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

23. Prohibition on Mandatory Medicine: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(25) 

Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 

Document Title: Governance and Administration 

Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to prohibit school personnel from requiring a student to obtain a 
prescription for a substance covered by the Controlled Substances Act as a condition of attending 
school or receiving a special education assessment and/or services." The policy is adopted by the 
SELPA as stated: 

Yes No 

Administration of Regionalized Operations and Services 

Pursuant to EC sections 56195.7(c), 56205(a)(12)(B), 56368, and 56836.23, describe the 
regionalized operation and service functions. Descriptions must include an explanation of the 
direct instructional support provided by program specialists; and the respective roles of the RLA/ 
AU, the SELPA administrator, and the individual LEAs associated with the SELPA. Information 
provided should include the reference number, document title, and the location (e.g., SELPA 
office) for each function: 

1. Coordination of the SELPA and the implementation of the local plan: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-34 of 40 

https://56836.23


Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

2. Coordinated system of identification and assessment: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

3. Coordinated system of procedural safeguards: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Procedural Safeguards 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

4. Coordinated system of staff development and parent and guardian education: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

5. Coordinated system of curriculum development and alignment with the core curriculum: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-35 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

6. Coordinated system internal program review, evaluation of the effectiveness of the local plan, 
and implementation of the local plan accountability system: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

7. Coordinated system of data collection and management: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

8. Coordination of interagency agreements: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

9. Coordination of services to medical facilities: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

10. Coordination of services to licensed children's institutions and foster family homes: 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-36 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Chapter 4 Procedural Safeguards 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

11. Preparation and transmission of required special education local plan area reports: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

12. Fiscal and logistical support of the CAC: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

13. Coordination of transportation services for individuals with exceptional needs: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Chapter 22 Supports and Services 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

14. Coordination of career and vocational education and transition services: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Chapter 6 Transition Service 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-37 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

15. Assurance of full educational opportunity: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

16. Fiscal administration and the allocation of state and federal funds pursuant to EC Section 
56836.01—The SELPA Administrator's responsibility for the fiscal administration of the annual 
budget plan; the allocation of state and federal funds; and the reporting and accounting of special 
education funding. 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

17. Direct instructional program support that maybe provided by program specialists in accordance 
with EC Section 56368: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

Special Education Local Plan Area Services 

1. A description of programs for early childhood special education from birth through five years of 
age: 

Reference Number: N/A 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-38 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Document Title: N/A 

Document Location: N/A 

Description: This is not applicable to Charter LEAs 

2. A description of the method by which members of the public, including parents or guardians of 
individuals with exceptional needs who are receiving services under the local plan, may address 
questions or concerns to the SELPA governing body or individual administrator: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Local Plan 

3. A description of a dispute resolution process, including mediation and final and binding 
arbitration to resolve disputes over the distribution of funding, the responsibility for service 
provision, and the other governance activities specified within the local plan: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Chapter 4 Procedural Safeguards 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

4. A description of the process being used to ensure a student is referred for special education 
instruction and services only after the resources of the regular education program have been 
considered and, where appropriate, utilized: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Chapter 9 Behavioral Interventions and Supports for Students with 
Disabilities 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

5. A description of the process being used to oversee and evaluate placements in nonpublic, 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-39 of 40 



Section B: Governance and Administration 

SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 

nonsectarian schools and the method of ensuring that all requirements of each student's 
individualized education program are being met. The description shall include a method for 
evaluating whether the student is making appropriate educational progress: 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Chapter 13 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

6. A description of the process by which the SELPA will fulfill the obligations to provide free and 
appropriate public education (FAPE) to a student age 18 to 21 (or age 22 under the circumstances 
described in EC 56026(c)(4)) who has been incarcerated in a county jail and remains eligible for 
special education services: 

The obligation to make FAPE available extends to those otherwise-eligible adults in county jail, 
age 18 to 21, who: (a) had been identified as a child with a disability and had received services in 
accordance with an IEP, but left school prior to their incarceration; or (b) did not have an IEP in 
their last educational setting, but had actually been identified as a child with a disability. 
(EC Section 56040) 

It is the responsibility of the district of residence (DOR) to provide special education services and 
related services to an adult student in county jail who remains eligible for these services and 
wishes to receive them. The DOR is the district in which the student's parents resided when the 
student turned 18, unless and until the parents move to a new DOR. For conserved students, the 
DOR is based on the residence of the conservator. (EC Section 56041) 

Reference Number: N/A 

Document Title: Chapter 6 

Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website 

Description: Policies and Procedures 

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-40 of 40 



Certification of Participation, Compatibility & Compliance Assurances 

1 

JENAE HOLTZ, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, CAHELP JPA 
DESERT/MOUNTAIN CHARTER SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY (LEA) 
ASSURANCE STATEMENT 

1. FREE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC EDUCATION, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(1) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that a free appropriate public education is available 

to all children residing in the LEA including those that are out of geographic 

boundaries between the ages of three through 21 inclusive, including students with 

disabilities who have been suspended or expelled from school. The Charter SELPA 

will have a policy in place that assures compliance for the out of geographic region 

charter schools. 

2. FULL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(2) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that all students with disabilities have access to 

educational programs, nonacademic programs, and services available to students 

without disabilities. 

3. CHILD FIND, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(3) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities residing in the 

state, including children with disabilities who are homeless or are wards of the state 

and children attending private schools, regardless of the severity of their 

disabilities, and who are in need of special education and related services are 

identified, located, and evaluated. A practical method is developed and 

implemented to determine which students with disabilities are currently receiving 

needed special education and related services. The Charter SELPA will assure that 

there is a process in place for the out of geographic region charter schools to be in 

compliance with this requirement. 

 



Certification of Participation, Compatibility & Compliance Assurances 

2 

4. INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP) AND INDIVIDUALIZED FAMILY 

SERVICE PLAN (IFSP), 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(4) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that an Individualized Education Program (IEP) or 

an Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) is developed, reviewed, and revised 

for each child with a disability who requires special education and related services 

in order to benefit from his/her IEP. It shall be the policy of this LEA that a review 

of an IEP will be conducted on at least an annual basis to review a student’s progress 

and make appropriate revisions. The Charter SELPA will have in place a means of 

reporting this information for the individual charter schools in the same manner as 

the other member LEAs. 

5. LEAST RESTRICTIVE ENVIRONMENT, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(5) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that to the maximum extent appropriate, children 

with disabilities, including children in public or private institutions or other care 

facilities, are educated with children who are not disabled. Special class, separate 

schooling, or other removal of a student with disabilities from the general 

educational environment, occurs only when the nature or severity of the disability 

of the student is such that education in general classes with the use of supplemental 

aids and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily. 

6. PROCEDURAL SAFEGUARDS, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(6) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that children with disabilities and their parents shall 

be afforded all procedural safeguards throughout the provision of a free 

appropriate public education including the identification, evaluation, and 

placement process. The Charter SELPA will monitor the compliance for the out of 

geographic region charter schools. 

 

 



Certification of Participation, Compatibility & Compliance Assurances 

3 

7. EVALUATION, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(7) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that a reassessment of a student with a disability 

shall be conducted at least once every three years or more frequently, if 

appropriate. 

8. CONFIDENTIALITY, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(8) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that the confidentiality of personally identifiable 

data information and records maintained by the LEA relating to children with 

disabilities and their parents and families shall be protected pursuant to the Family 

Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). The Charter SELPA will monitor the 

compliance for out of geographic region charter schools. 

9. PART C TRANSITION, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(9) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that a transition process for a child who is 

participating in Early Intervention Programs (IDEA, Part C) with an IFSP is begun 

prior to a toddler’s third birthday. The transition process shall be smooth, timely, 

and effective for the child and family. The Charter SELPA will assure that there is a 

process in place to comply with this requirement for all out of geographic region 

charter schools. 

10. PRIVATE SCHOOLS, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(10) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA to assure that children with disabilities voluntarily 

enrolled by their parents in private schools shall receive appropriate special 

education and related services pursuant to LEA coordinated procedures. The 

proportionate amount of federal funds will be allocated for the purpose of providing 

special education services to children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled in 

private schools by their parents. The Charter SELPA will assure that all out of 

geographic region charter schools will have a policy in place that complies with this 

requirement. 



Certification of Participation, Compatibility & Compliance Assurances 

4 

11. LOCAL COMPLIANCE ASSURANCES, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(11) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that the Local Plan shall be adopted by the 

appropriate local board(s) (district/county) and is the basis for the operation and 

administration of special education programs; and that the agency(ies) herein 

represented with meet all applicable requirements of state and federal laws and 

regulations, including compliance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education 

Act (IDEA), the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 of Public Law and 

the provisions of the California Education Code, part 30. 

12. INTERAGENCY, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(12) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that interagency agreements or other mechanisms 

for interagency coordination are in effect to ensure services required for FAPE are 

provided, including the continuation of services during an interagency dispute 

resolution process. 

13. GOVERNANCE, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(13) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA to support and comply with the provisions of the 

governance bodies and any necessary administrative support to implement the 

Local Plan. A final determination that an LEA is not eligible for assistance under this 

part will not be made without first affording that LEA with reasonable notice and 

an opportunity for a hearing through the State Educational Agency. 

14. PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(14) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA to ensure that personnel providing special 

education related services meet the highly qualified requirements as defined under 

federal law, including that those personnel have the content knowledge and skills 

to serve children with disabilities. 

This policy shall not be construed to create a right of action on behalf of an 

individual student for the failure of a particular LEA staff person to be highly 



Certification of Participation, Compatibility & Compliance Assurances 

5 

qualified or to prevent a parent from filing a state complaint with the California 

Department of Education (CDE) about staff qualifications. 

15. PERFORMANCE GOALS, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(15) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA to comply with the requirements of the performance 

goals and indicators developed by the CDE and provide data as required by the CDE. 

16. PARTICIPATION IN ASSESSMENTS, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(16) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that all students with disabilities shall participate 

in state and district-wide assessment programs. The IEP team determines how a 

student will access assessments with or without accommodations, or access 

alternate assessments, consistent with state standards governing such 

determinations. 

17. SUPPLEMENTATION OF STATE/FEDERAL FUNDS, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(17) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide assurances that funds received from Part 

B of the IDEA will be expended in accordance with the applicable provisions of the 

IDEA; will be used to supplement and not to supplant state, local, and other federal 

funds. 

18. MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(18) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that federal funds will not be used to reduce the 

level of local funds and/or combined level of local and state funds expended for the 

education of children with disabilities except as provided in federal law and 

regulations. 

19. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(19) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that public hearings, adequate notice of the 

hearings, and an opportunity for comment available to the general public, including 

individuals with disabilities and parents of children with disabilities are held prior 



Certification of Participation, Compatibility & Compliance Assurances 

6 

to the adoption of any policies and/or regulations needed to comply with Part B of 

the IDEA. 

20. RULE OF CONSTRUCTION, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(20) 

(Federal requirement for State Education Agency only) 

21. STATE ADVISORY PANEL, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(21) 

(Federal requirement for State Education Agency only) 

22. SUSPENSION/EXPULSION, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(22) 

The LEA assures that data on suspension and expulsion rates will be provided in a 

manner prescribed by the CDE. When indicated by data analysis, the LEA further 

assures that policies, procedures, and practices related to the development and 

implementation of the IEPs will be revised. 

23. ACCESS TO INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(23) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide instructional materials to blind students 

or other students with print disabilities in a timely manner according to the state 

adopted National Instructional Materials Accessibility Standards. 

24. OVERIDENTIFICATION AND DISPROPORTIONALITY, 20 U.S.C § 1412(a)(24) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA to prevent the inappropriate disproportionate 

representation by race and ethnicity of students with disabilities. 

25. PROHIBITION ON MANDATORY MEDICINE, 20 U.S.C. § 1412(a)(25) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA to prohibit school personnel from requiring a 

student to obtain a prescription for a substance covered by the Controlled 

Substance Act as a condition of attending school or receiving a special education 

assessment and/or services. 



Certification of Participation, Compatibility & Compliance Assurances 

7 

26. DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS, 20 U.S.C. § 1411(e), (f)(1-3) 

(Federal requirement for State Education Agency only) 

27. DATA, 20 U.S.C. § 1418(a-d) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide data or information to the CDE that may 

be required by regulations. 

28. READING LITERACY, STATE BOARD REQUIREMENT, 2/99 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that in order to improve the educational results for 

students with disabilities, SELPA Local Plans shall include specific information to 

ensure that all students who require special education will participate in the 

California Reading Initiative. 

29. CHARTER SCHOOLS, CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE § 56207.5(a-c) 

It shall be the policy of this LEA that a request by a charter school to participate as 

a LEA in a special education local plan area may not be treated differently from a 

similar request made by a school district. 

In accordance with federal and state laws and regulations, the Aveson Global Leadership 

Academy certifies that this plan has been adopted by the appropriate local board(s) 

(district/county) and is the basis for the operation and administration of special education 

programs; and that the agency herein represented will meet all applicable requirements of 

state and federal laws, regulations and state policies and procedures, including compliance 

with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1400 et seq., and 

implementing regulations under 34 C.F.R., Parts 300 and 303, 29 U.S.C. § 794, 705(20), 794-

794b, the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and the provisions of the 

California Education Code, Part 30 and Chapter 3, Division 1 of Title V of the California Code 

of Regulations. 



Certification of Participation, Compatibility & Compliance Assurances 

8 

Be it further resolved, the LEA Superintendent shall administer local implementation of 

procedures, in accordance with state and federal laws, rules, and regulations, which will 

ensure full compliance. 

Furthermore, the LEA Superintendent ensures that policies and procedures covered by this 

assurance statement are on file at the LEA at the SELPA office. 

Adopted this       day of ______     ___________, 20     . 

Yeas:       Nays:       

Signed: 
 

Kelly Jung 
Co-Executive Director 

 

Signed: 
 

Keith Simmons 
Co-Executive Director 

 



LETTER OF AGREEMENT  

BY AND BETWEEN AVESON CHARTER SCHOOLS  

AND 

 AVESON COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION  

 

This Letter of Agreement (“LOA” or “Agreement”)is  made this 29th day of October 

2020, by and between Aveson, known as Aveson Charter Schools (“ACS”), and 

Aveson Community Organization(“ACO”).  

 

I. RECITALS 

 

A. ACS is a nonprofit public benefit corporation existing under the laws of 

the State of California that operates one or more charter schools. 

 

B. ACO is a nonprofit public benefit corporation existing under the laws of 

the State of California. 

 

C. This Agreement is intended to outline the agreement between ACS and 

ACO governing their respective fiscal and administrative responsibilities 

and their legal relationships. 

 

D. Written modifications of this Agreement may be made by mutual 

agreement as set forth below 

 

II. AGREEMENTS 

 

A. Terms 

 

1. This Agreement will govern the relationship between ACS and 

ACO. 

 

2. This LOA may be amended at any time by approval of the ACS and 

ACO Board of Directors, respectively. 

 

3. This LOA shall be effective as of the date ratified by both parties 

and will terminate on June 30, 2021, unless earlier terminated 

pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

4. This Agreement shall be reviewed by the Parties annually each 

spring. 

 

B. Termination: Either party may at any time, with or without cause, 

terminate this Agreement with 30 days written notice to the other. 

 

C. Liability: 

 



 

 

1. ACS shall not be liable for any errors, omissions, debts or obligations                       

made or entered into by ACO.  

 

2. ACO shall be responsible for its own debts and obligations. Nothing in                       

this Agreement shall be construed as imposing on ACS any liability                     

arising out of the operations of ACO, except as such liability may result                         

from the provision of services by ACS to ACO. 

 

D. Indemnification: ACS agrees to defend, indemnify and hold ACO, its 

employees, officers, directors and agents, free and harmless against any 

liability, loss, claims, demands, damages, expenses and costs (including 

attorneys’ fees and other costs of litigation or other proceedings) of every 

kind or nature arising in any manner out of the performance by ACO of its 

obligations under this Agreement, except such loss or damage caused 

solely by the negligence or willful misconduct of ACO. 

 

E. Legal Relationship: 

 

1. ACO is a separately incorporated 501(c)(3) non-profit organization 

created for the sole purpose of supporting and enhancing the educational 

experience at Aveson Charter Schools by working cooperatively with 

parents, school, and teachers to strengthen the community; encouraging 

parent involvement; providing financial and volunteer support for Aveson 

educational and enrichment programs; and creating a space for parent 

and community advocacy. 

 

2. The Board of Directors of ACS is responsible for overseeing the 

mission, leadership, and operations of ACS. The Board of Directors of ACS 

oversees the employment, compensation, and evaluation of all ACS 

employees.  

 

3. The ACO Executive Board is responsible for control and management 

of all assets of ACO. ACO is responsible for the performance and oversight 

of all aspects of its operations based on ACO’s bylaws that address the 

Executive Board’s fiduciary responsibilities, including expectations of 

individual board members. ACO directors, officers and members are 

volunteers and do not receive any compensation from any source for 

services rendered. 

 

4. Upon the closure of ACO, as stated in ACO’s bylaws, and consistent 

with its articles of incorporation, ACO shall transfer any assets and 

property to ACS consistent with the law and any expressed donor intent. 

 

page 2 of 5 

 



 

 

5. ACO shall not hold itself out as a representative of ACS and has no 

authority to bind ACS to any obligation. 

 

6. ACO shall limit its activities to only those that conform to its sole 

purpose as stated in its articles of incorporation. 

 

7. ACO shall not fundraise for, or attempt to “earmark” or designate in 

any way, funds for current or future employee or contractor positions, or 

multi-year initiatives of any kind, at ACS without the prior written 

request and/or approval of the ACS Board of Directors.  ACO shall 

communicate to donors that such “earmarking” is impermissible. 

 

F. Services to be Provided by ACS: 

 

1. ACS shall provide to ACO any available email databases for current 

ACS families who have agreed to such distribution and any available list 

of volunteers cleared to work with students pursuant to ACS policies and 

procedures who have agreed to such distribution. 

 

2. ACS will conduct strategic planning in order to determine the level of 

fundraising to be undertaken by ACO.  

 

3. ACS shall grant ACO a temporary license for the term of this 

agreement for use of the names and logos of “Aveson Charter Schools”, 

“Aveson Global Leadership Academy”, “Aveson School of Leaders”, and 

“Aveson Center for Independent Studies.” ACO shall ensure any 

communication from ACO using ACS’ intellectual property is clearly and 

unambiguously from ACO and not ACS.  ACO shall not publish any 

written material without prior written approval by ACS.  

 

G. Services to be Provided by ACO: 

 

 

1. ACO shall be responsible for planning and executing comprehensive 

fund-raising in support of the ACS mission. ACO shall not share donors’ 

names or personal information with any entity outside of ACS.  

 

2. ACO shall establish an annual budget for the cost of its programs, 

operations, and services. ACO shall provide a copy of ACO’s unaudited 

year-end financial statement to ACS within 60 days of year-end. 

 

3.ACO shall provide ACS with a copy of ACO’s annual tax return. 

 

page 3 of 5 

 



 

 

4. ACO shall maintain copies of ACO’s plans, budgets, and donor records 

developed in connection with the performance of ACO’s obligations. ACO 

shall provide access to data and records to ACS within five business days 

of request by ACS.  

 

H. Non-Assignment: Neither party shall assign its rights, duties or privileges 

under this Agreement, nor shall either party attempt to confer any of its 

rights, duties or privileges under this Agreement on any third party, 

without the written consent of the other party. 

 

I. Severability: The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any term 

of this Agreement is to any extent invalid, illegal, or incapable of being 

enforced, such term shall be excluded to the extent of such invalidity, 

illegality, or unenforceability; all other terms hereof shall remain in full 

force and effect.  

 

J. Communication: 

 

1. To ensure effective achievement of the terms of this Agreement, the                     

parties agree to update each other promptly on independent                 

organizational decisions, activities, changes or events that may affect the                   

partnership in any way.   

 

2. ACO shall respond promptly to any ACS requests for information. 

 

3. ACS Board of Directors’ designee is responsible for communicating                 

ACS priorities and long-term plans, as approved by the ACS board, to                       

ACO. ACS may include ACO in the strategic planning for ACS. 

 

4. ACS shall use its best efforts to provide information and/or materials                     

to ACO deemed necessary to further ACO’s goals and activities. 

 

5. ACS and the ACO will endeavor to resolve disputed issues amicably                     

through frequent and frank communication.  

 

K. Corporation Name, Seal and Logo: ACO will operate under its own seal                       

and logotype. 

 

L. Attorneys’ Fees and Costs: In the event that an action or proceeding is 

instituted to enforce any provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party 

shall be entitled to its court costs, interest and reasonable attorneys’ fees 

as fixed by the court. 

 

page 4 of 5 

 



 

 

M. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of California, County of Los Angeles.   

 

N. Entire Agreement: This LOA constitutes the entire understanding of the 

Parties and supersedes any understanding, agreement or representation, 

whether oral or in writing, made prior to the effective date of this 

Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Letter of Agreement as of 

29th day of October 2020. 

 

_____________________________________ 

Co-President 

Aveson Community Organization 

Date:_________________________________ 

 

 

_____________________________________ _____________________________________ 

President, Board of Directors Co-President 

Aveson Aveson Community Organization 

 

Date:_________________________________ Date:_________________________________ 

page 5 of 5 

 


	Structure Bookmarks
	Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Local Plan SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Figure

	Figure
	LOCAL PLAN Section B: Governance and Administration SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 
	LOCAL PLAN Section B: Governance and Administration SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 
	Figure
	California Department of Education Special Education Division January 2020 
	CDE Form Version 2.0 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	2020-21 
	B. Governance and Administration 
	B. Governance and Administration 
	California Education Code (EC) sections 56195 et seq. and 56205 
	Participating Local Educational Agencies 
	Participating Local Educational Agencies 
	Participating local educational agencies (LEAs) included in the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) local plan must be identified in Attachment I. 

	Special Education Local Plan Area—Local Plan Requirements 
	Special Education Local Plan Area—Local Plan Requirements 
	1.
	1.
	1.
	 Describe the geographic service area covered by the local plan: 

	2.
	2.
	 Describe the SELPA regional governance and administrative structure of the local plan. Clearly define the roles and structure of a multi-LEA governing body, or single LEA administration as applicable: 


	The Desert/Mountain Charter Special Education Local Plan Area (Charter SELPA) is composedof participating local education agency (LEA) charter schools and is the governance structureresponsible for the implementation of the provisions of the Local Plan. The areas covered by theDesert/Mountain Charter SELPA are any area where an eligible charter LEA resides throughoutthe State of California requesting membership and obtaining approval into the Desert/MountainCharter SELPA by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council
	The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA regional governance and administrative structure of the local plan falls under the governance and administrative structure of the California Association of Health and Education Linked Professions (CAHELP) Joint Powers Authority (JPA). CAHELP JPA operates the departments of Desert/Mountain SELPA, Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and Desert/Mountain Children's Center (DMCC, a mental health component). CAHELP JPA is a consortium of local school districts within our geographical r
	Figure
	Figure
	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	Fiscal Year 
	SELPA Fiscal Year

	2020-21 
	The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall ensure that all Charter LEAs within the Desert/ Mountain Charter SELPA shall have full access and opportunity to participate in the coordinated system of services for identified students with disabilities. To ensure that all identified students have access, a Charter LEA with assistance from the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office, may enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and/or a contractual arrangement with the local SELPA or surrounding SELPAs or other L
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	2020-21
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	CAHELP JPA Governance Council The CAHELP Governance Council shall consist of the Superintendent/CEO representing each of the LEA members of the Desert/Mountain SELPA, and two (2) CEO representatives from the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. A CEO representing multiple LEAs shall count as a single member of the Governance Council. Each member of the Governance Council may designate, in writing, an alternate representative, including but not limited to, another member of the Governance Council ("proxy") if the 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure

	Figure
	members shall be involved in the budget review and approval process for the Local Plan. SBCOE serves as the current RLA, and any successors or later RLA, shall have responsibility for employing the number and type of Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA staff to meet the program and service requirements necessary for the implementation of the Local Plan as determined by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. Responsibilities of the CAHELP JPA Governance Council The CAHELP JPA Governance Council, with direction from th
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 

	2020-21 
	Desert/Mountain Charter Executive Council The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council is comprised of a representative from each Charter LEA in the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA at the CEO level. Organizations that operate more than one Charter LEA have a single representative for all Charter LEAs. Each CEO has one vote for the Charter LEA(s) he/she represents. The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council makes recommendations to the CAHELP JPA Governance Council on fiscal and policy matters.
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	Figure
	implementation of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA funding allocation plan to the Executive Council and CAHELP JPA Governance Council; and, J. Review and make recommendations to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council and CAHELP JPA Governance Council regarding decisions that impact the finances of LEAs. The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA shall develop procedures regarding behavioral assessment and intervention to guide all staff members and parents in responding to students with challenging beh
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Figure



	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	Agreement and Bylaws, and California and federal law. Responsibilities for Distribution of Federal and State Funds A. The governing boards of the LEAs participating in the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA have agreed that students with disabilities will be provided with appropriate special education services. The CAHELP JPA Governance Council has been designated the authority to determine the distribution of all federal and state special education funds in order for LEAs to carry out their responsibilities. Th
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	The CAHELP CEO shall be permitted to monitor the LEAs special education program implementation to ensure compliance in all areas including finance, service delivery, and legal requirements. If the CAHELP CEO or designee determines that an LEA is not compliant and/or not operating in a fiscally responsible manner, the CAHELP CEO may require that the responsibility for resulting costs be borne by the LEA or take such other action as may be required to remedy the matter. The LEA will have the right to appeal a
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	3.
	3.
	3.
	 Describe the SELPA's regional policy making process. Clearly define the roles of a multi-LEA governing body, or single LEA administration as applicable related to the policy making process for coordinating and implementing the local plan: 

	4.
	4.
	 Clearly define the roles of the County Office of Education (COE) as applicable, and/or any other administrative supports necessary to coordinate and implement the local plan: 

	5.
	5.
	 Describe the policies and procedures of the SELPA that allow for the participation of charter schools in the local plan: 

	6.
	6.
	 Identify and describe the representation and participation of the SELPA community advisory committee (CAC) pursuant to EC Section 56190 in the development of the local plan: 

	7.
	7.
	 Describe the SELPA's process for regular consultations regarding the plan development with representative of special education and regular education teachers, and administrators selected by the groups they represent and parent members of the CAC: 

	8.
	8.
	 Identify and describe the responsible local agency (RLA), Administrative Unit (AU), or other agency who is responsible for performing tasks such as the receipt and distribution of funds, provision of administrative support, and coordination and implementation of the plan: 


	The CAHELP JPA Governance Council is the governing board of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and shall adopt policies for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and participating LEAs. The policies and procedures adopted by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council under the authority of the adopting LEA board have the same status and authority as other LEA board policy. All proposed policies are vetted through the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Program Team consisting of the administrator, program managers, program spe
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 then taken to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee and Executive Council for review, input and approval. The final phase of the policy making is with the CAHELP JPA Governance Council reviewing, providing input and approval. Opportunities for parent, community input are made through the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPAExecutive Council, Charter Steering/Finance Committee meetings and the CAHELP JPAGovernance Council meetings. 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	SBCOE is designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and Administrative Unit (AU) for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. A. Responsibilities of the RLA The RLA shall be responsible for functions as specified under California Education Code 56195.1(c)(2) such as, but not limited to: 1. Receipt and distribution of regionalized services funds as approved by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. An overall budget for all special education services and programs for the Special Education Local Plan Area shall b
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	B. Selection, Employment, and Evaluation of the SELPA Staff The governing boards of each of the participating LEAs agree to invest in the CAHELP JPA Governance Council with the responsibility of designating an appropriate agency as the RLA for the administration of the Local Plan and its implementation. The boards assure that the CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall indemnify the need for and designate the positions necessary for the operation of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA functions according to this 
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	Council. The CAHELP CEO shall have the responsibility for the coordination of all the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA activities. Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Staff The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be responsible for designating the employees to support the functioning of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. In reviewing and approving the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA budgets on an annual basis, the CAHELP JPA Governance Council designates the employees for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office upon 
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	The function of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and participating LEAs is to provide quality education programs and services appropriate to the needs of each eligible student, within the authorizing LEAs boundaries with a disability who is enrolled within the Desert/Mountain Charter 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	SELPA, including charter schools who operate as a school of the district or as a LEA. The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA provides supports throughout the State of California for member LEAs. The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA provides technical assistance in ensuring that all Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA LEAs have the support necessary to fulfill their legal obligations under California Education Code, IDEA, and other applicable laws, and the Desert/ Mountain Charter SELPA policies and procedures. State law 
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Administrator (CAHELP CEO), in coordination with participating Desert/Mountain SELPA Charter LEAs, including those that are out-of-geographic boundaries, implement the Local Plan including the coordination of interagency agreements. Interagency agreements are a mechanism for interagency coordination to ensure services required for Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) are provided to eligible children with disabilities. Interagency agreements provide information regardin
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 Code 47641 and are obligated to provide special education and related services to applying or enrolled students actually, or potentially entitled to services under applicable state and federal laws and regulations. The Agreement for Participation details the Charter LEA member, SBCOE, and the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA's mutual agreement for the provision of services under the Local Plan. The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA endeavors that all children
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	Each participating member LEA of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, shall appoint representatives to the CAC for the purpose of: 1. Advising the CAHELP CEO regarding the development, amendment and review of the Local Plan; 2. Recommending annual priorities to be addressed by the plan; 3. Assisting in parent education; 4. Encouraging community involvement; 5. Fulfilling such other responsibilities as designated in the Local Plan. Each CAC representative shall be responsible to the governing board of their re
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	The CAC shall serve in an advisory capacity to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and shall act to: 1. Improve communications among students with disabilities, their parents/guardians, and LEA staff; 2. Increase public awareness and understanding of the unique educational needs of students with disabilities by communicating with LEAs, the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, and legislative staff members; 3. Advise local, county, and state officials of the development, operation, and review of the Local Plan. 4. P
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	Policies governing the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA shall be adopted by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council and are included as part of the Local Plan. Input may be received from parents, staff (general and special education teachers), public and nonpublic agencies, and members of the public at large during the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council, 
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 Steering/Finance Committee meetings, CAC, and/or the CAHELP JPA Governance Council meetings. Individuals wishing an opportunity to address any committee/council meeting on a particular agenda item, or have the committee/council consider a topic, are invited to complete a Request to Address the particular committee of interest. The Local Plan is developed and updated by a committee of special and general educationteachers and administrators and with par
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	The role of SBCOE is designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and Administrative Unit (AU) for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. A. Responsibilities of the RLA The RLA shall be responsible for functions as specified under California Education Code 56195.1(c)(2) such as, but not limited to: 1. Receipt and distribution of regionalized services funds as approved by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. An overall budget for all special education services and programs for the Special Education Local Plan 
	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	Fiscal Year 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 

	2020-21 
	The Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA office is designated as the entity responsible for the administration of the Local Plan and assuring that the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. B. Selection, Employment, and Evaluation of the Charter SELPA Staff The governing boards of each of the participating LEAs agree to invest in the CAHELP JPA Governance Council with the responsibility of designating an appropriate agency as the RLA for the administration of the L
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 The role of SBCOE is designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and AdministrativeUnit (AU) for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. 
	9.
	9.
	9.
	 Describe the contractual agreements and the SELPA’s system for determining the responsibility of participating agency for the education of each student with special needs residing within the geographical area served by the plan: 

	10.
	10.
	10.
	 For multi-LEA local plans, specify: 

	a.
	a.
	a.
	 The responsibilities of each participating COE and LEA governing board in the policymaking process: 

	b.
	b.
	 The responsibilities of the superintendents of each participating LEA and COE in the implementation of the local plan: 

	c.
	c.
	 The responsibilities of each LEA and COE for coordinating the administration of the local plan: 




	The LEAs within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA join together pursuant to Sections 56140 and 56195 of the California Education Code to adopt a plan to assure access to special education and services for all eligible individuals with disabilities participating in education within our Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA jurisdiction. In adopting the Local Plan, each participating agency agrees to carry out the duties and responsibilities assigned to it within the plan. Participating LEAs may enter into additional
	Education Code 56200 (c)(2) requires that the Local Plan "specify the responsibilities of each 
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 participating county office and district governing board in the policy-making process, the responsibilities of the Superintendent of each participating LEA and county in the implementation of the Local Plan, and the responsibilities of the LEA and county administrators of special education in coordinating the administration of the plan." In accordance with this provision, the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA has developed the following governance structur
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	The CAHELP JPA Governance Council and the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council, with direction from the LEA governing boards, shall be responsible for the following areas of Local Plan administration and shall act to: 1. Establish operational procedures and make decisions on any matters regarding implementation, administration, and operation of special education programs in accordance with the Local Plan; 2. Review and approve all Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA policies, procedures, standards and 
	2020-21 
	14. Establish and promote a Community Advisory Committee (CAC); 15. Receive recommendations from the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Executive Council, CAC, Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Steering/Finance Committee, LEA boards, and other interested agencies and individuals; 16. Decide disputes, if an, between participating LEAs that arise concerning special education related matters or related to the interpretation of the Local Plan and other agreements or policies between or among the LEAs; 17. Annually evalu
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year 
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 



	Charter LEAs, in adopting the completed Local Plan, agree to carry out the duties and responsibilities assigned within the plan, or which may be designated at a later date through agreement of the participating charter LEAs. Participating charter LEAs may also enter into additional contractual arrangements to meet the requirements of applicable federal and state law. Each charter LEA shall ensure that children with disabilities are educated with children who are non disabled to the maximum extent appropriat
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	with other agencies to serve individuals with disabilities who cannot be served in the LEA of enrollment. Such cooperation ensures that a range of program options is available through the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. Each charter LEA is responsible to participate in regular meetings of the Desert/MountainCharter Executive Council, Steering/Finance Committee, CAC and CAHELP JPA GovernanceCouncil to ensure the administration of the Local Plan. SELPA Program Specialists provide services to each of our LEAs i
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	2020-21 
	11. Identify the respective roles of the RLA/AU, the SELPA administrator, and the individual LEAs associated with the SELPA related to: 
	a.
	a.
	a.
	 The hiring, supervision, evaluation, and discipline of the SELPA administrator and staff employed by the AU in support of the local plan: 

	b.
	b.
	 The local method used to distribute federal and state funds to the SELPA RLA/AU and to LEAs within the SELPA: 

	c.
	c.
	 The operation of special education programs: 


	The role of SBCOE is designated as the Responsible Local Agency (RLA) and Administrative Unit (AU) for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. A. Responsibilities of the RLA The RLA shall be responsible for functions as specified under California Education Code 56195.1(c)(2) such as, but not limited to: 1. Receipt and distribution of regionalized services funds as approved by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council. An overall budget for all special education services and programs for the Special Education Local Plan 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	Local Plan. The CAHELP CEO shall be responsible for recommending the employment of Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA personnel to carry out those functions described in the Local Plan. The CAHELP JPA Governance Council shall be responsible for designating the staff to support the functioning of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. In reviewing and approving the Desert/ Mountain Charter SELPA budgets on an annual basis, the CAHELP JPA Governance Council designates the staffing for the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	All federal and state special education funds shall be allocated to the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA AU for distribution to LEAs according to an approved special education funding allocation plan. Any changes to the allocation of federal and state special education funds shall 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	2020-21 
	be made by the CAHELP JPA Governance Council as permitted under the JPA Agreement and Bylaws, and California and federal law. 1. Responsibilities for Distribution of Federal and State Funds The governing boards of the LEAs participating in the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA have agreed that students with disabilities will be provided with appropriate special education services. The CAHELP JPA Governance Council has been designated the authority to determine the distribution of all federal and state special e
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year
	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year


	The function of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA and participating LEAs is to provide quality educational programs and services appropriate to the needs of each eligible student with a disability who is enrolled within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. The Responsible Local Agency (RLA) Superintendent, and CEOs of the LEA Charters are responsible for the management and supervision of all special education program operations within the Desert/ Mountain Charter SELPA. All such programs are to be operated in
	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	2020-21 
	d. Monitoring the appropriate use of federal, state, and local funds allocated for special education programs: 
	Funds allocated for special education programs shall be used for services to students with disabilities. Federal funds under Part B of IDEA may be used for the following activities: 1. For the costs of special education and related services and supplementary aids and services provided in a regular class or other education-related setting to a student with a disability in accordance with the IEP for the child, even if one or more non disabled children benefit from these services. 2. To develop and implement 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	12. Describe how specialized equipment and services will be distributed within the SELPA in a manner that minimizes the necessity to serve students in isolated sites and maximizes the opportunities to serve students in the least restrictive environments: 
	Both state and federal law provide that students with disabilities are entitled to a free appropriate public education (FAPE) that includes special education and related services to meet their unique needs in the least restrictive environment (LRE). Each Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA member must ensure that all children served under their jurisdiction who have disabilities, regardless of the severity of their disability, and who are in need of special education and related services are identified, located, 
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 are available within the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA. Due to the large geographical area of the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA, the Local Plan provides funding per the Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Allocation Plan to the member LEAs so they may appropriately provide for all students with special education needs attending their schools. The CAHELP JPA Governance Council has indicated its strong preference for a decentralized structure that would
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 



	Policies, Procedures, and Programs 
	Policies, Procedures, and Programs 
	Pursuant to EC sections 56122 and 56205(a), the SELPA ensures conformity with Title 20 United States Code (USC) and in accordance with Title 34 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Section 
	300.201 and has in effect policies, procedures, and programs. For each of the following 23 areas, identify whether, or not each of the following provisions of law are adopted as stated. If the policy is not adopted as stated, briefly describe the SELPA's policy for the given area. In all cases, provide the SELPA policy and procedure numbers; the document title; and the physical location where the policy can be found. 
	1. Free Appropriate Public Education: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(1) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 Document Title: Governance and Administration Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that a free appropriate public education is available to all children with disabilities residing in the LEA between the ages of 3 and 21, inclusive, including children with disabilities who have been suspended or expelled from school." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure


	2. Full Educational Opportunity: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(2) 
	2. Full Educational Opportunity: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(2) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 Document Title: Governance and Administration Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	“It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities have access to educational programs, non-academic programs, and services available to non-disabled children.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	3. Child Find: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(3) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 1 Document Title: Identification and Referral Document Location: Section A - Child Find 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities residing in the State, including children with disabilities who are homeless or are wards of the State and children with disabilities attending private schools, regardless of the severity of their disabilities, who are in need of special education and related services, are identified, located, and evaluated. A practical method has been developed and implemented to determine which children with disabilities are currently receiving needed
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	4. Individualized Education Program (IEP) and Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP): 20 USC Section 1412(a)(4) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 3 Document Title: Instruction Planning and the IEP Document Location: Sections A-G (inclusive) 
	“It shall be the policy of this LEA that an IEP, or an IFSP that meets the requirements of 20 USC Section 1436 (d), is developed, implemented, reviewed, and revised for each child with a disability who requires special education and related services in accordance with 20 USC Section 1414 (d). It shall be the policy of this LEA that an IEP will be conducted on at least an annual basis to review a student’s progress and make appropriate revisions.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	Section B: Governance and Administration 

	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	2020-21 
	5. Least Restrictive Environment: USC Section 1412(a)(5) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 22 Document Title: Supports and Services Document Location: Introduction and Section A 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that to the maximum extent appropriate, children with disabilities, including children in public or private institutions or other care facilities, are educated with children who are not disabled. Special classes, separate schooling, or other removal of children with disabilities from the general educational environment, occurs only when the nature or severity of the disability of a child is such that education in regular classes with the use of supplementary aids and serv
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	6. Procedural Safeguards: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(6) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 4 Document Title: Procedural Safeguards Document Location: Introduction and Section A 
	“It shall be the policy of this LEA that children with disabilities and their parents shall be afforded all procedural safeguards according to state and federal laws and regulations.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	7. Evaluation: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(7) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 2 Document Title: Assessment and Evaluation Document Location: Section 1 
	“It shall be the policy of this LEA that a reassessment of a child with a disability shall be conducted at least once every three years or more frequently, if appropriate.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	“It shall be the policy of this LEA that a reassessment of a child with a disability shall be conducted at least once every three years or more frequently, if appropriate.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 

	SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 

	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	2020-21 
	8. Confidentiality: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(8) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 5 Document Title: Confidentiality and Student Records Document Location: Introduction 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that the confidentiality of personally identifiable data, information, and records maintained by the LEA relating to children with disabilities and their parents and families shall be protected pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, non-academic programs, and services available to non-disabled children." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	9. Part C to Part B Transition: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(9) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 6 Document Title: Transition Services Document Location: Section A 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that children participating in early intervention programs under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Part C, and who will participate in preschool programs, experience a smooth and effective transition to preschool programs in a manner consistent with 20 USC Section 1437(a)(9). The transition process shall begin prior to the child's third birthday."The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	10. Private Schools: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(10) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: N/A for Charters Document Title: N/A Document Location: N/A 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA to assure that children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled by their parents in private schools shall receive appropriate special education and related services pursuant to 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA to assure that children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled by their parents in private schools shall receive appropriate special education and related services pursuant to 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 

	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	2020-21 
	LEA coordinated procedures. The proportionate amount of federal funds will be allocated for the purpose of providing special education services to children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled in private school by their parents." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	If "NO," provide a brief description of the SELPA's policy related to the provision of law: 
	This law does not apply to charter LEAs 
	11. Local Compliance Assurances: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(11) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 11 Document Title: Admission of LEAs to the Charter SELPA Document Location: Section C 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that the local plan shall be adopted by the appropriate local board(s) (district/county) and is the basis for the operation and administration of special education programs, and that the agency(ies) herein represented will meet all applicable requirements of state and federal laws and-regulations, including compliance with the IDEA; the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 of Public Law; and the provisions of the California EC, Part 30." The policy is adopted b
	Yes No 
	12. Interagency: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(12) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 11 Document Title: Admission of LEAs to the Charter SELPA Document Location: Section C 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that interagency agreements or other mechanisms for interagency coordination are in effect to ensure services required for free appropriate public education are provided, including the continuation of services during an interagency dispute resolution process." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	13. Governance: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(13) 
	Figure
	Figure
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 Document Title: Governance and Administration Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	"It shall be the policy of this LEA to support and comply with the provisions of the governance bodies and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plan. A final determination that an LEA is not eligible for assistance under this part will not be made without first affording that LEA with reasonable notice and an opportunity for a hearing through the State Education Agency." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	14. Personnel Qualifications 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 19 Document Title: Personnel Qualifications Document Location: Introduction 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA to ensure that personnel providing special education related services are appropriately and adequately prepared and trained, and that those personnel have the content knowledge and skills to serve children with disabilities. This policy shall not be construed to create a right of action on behalf of an individual student for the failure of a particular LEA staff person to be highly qualified or to prevent a parent from filing a State complaint with the California Departme
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	15. Performance Goals and Indicators: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(15) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 Document Title: Governance and Administration Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA to comply with the requirements of the performance goals and indicators developed by the CDE and provide data as required by the CDE." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	Section B: Governance and Administration 

	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	2020-21 
	16. Participation in Assessments: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(16) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 7 Document Title: Praticipation in Assessments Document Location: Introduction 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that all students with disabilities shall participate in state and district-wide assessment programs described in 20 USC Subsection 6311. The IEP team determines how a student will access assessments with or without accommodations, or access alternate assessments where necessary and as indicated in their respective Reps.." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	17. Supplementation of State, Local, and Federal Funds: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(17) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 10 Document Title: Components of Fiscal Allocation Plan Document Location: Section C 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide assurances that funds received from Part B of the IDEA will be expended in accordance with the applicable provisions of the IDEA, and will be used to supplement and not to supplant state, local, and other federal funds." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	18. Maintenance of Effort: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(18) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 10 Document Title: Fiscal Allocation Plan Document Location: Section J 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that federal funds will not be used to reduce the level of local funds and/or combined level of local and state funds expended for the education of children with disabilities except as provided in federal laws and regulations." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year

	Figure
	Figure
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	19. Public Participation: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(19) 
	2020-21 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 17 Policy/Procedure Title: Public Participation Document Location: First paragraph 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA that public hearings, adequate notice of the hearings, and an opportunity for comments are available to the general public,including individuals with disabilities and parents of children with disabilities, and are held prior to the adoption of any policies and/or regulations needed to comply with Part B of the IDEA." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	20. Suspension and Expulsion: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(22) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 8 Document Title: Suspension and Expulsion Document Location: Introduction 
	"The LEA assures that data on suspension and expulsion rates will be provided in a manner prescribed by the CDE. When indicated by data analysis, the LEA further assures that policies, procedures, and practices related to the development and implementation of the IEPs will be revised." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	21. Access to Instructional Materials: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(23) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 Document Title: Governance and Administration Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide instructional materials to blind students or other students with print disabilities in a timely manner according to the state-adopted National Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	Section B: Governance and Administration SELPA Fiscal Year

	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	22. Over-identification and Disproportionality: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(24) 
	2020-21 
	Policy/Procedure Number: Chapter 18 Document Title: Over Identification and Disproportionality Document Location: Introduction 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA to prevent the inappropriate over-identification or disproportionate representation by race and ethnicity of children as children with disabilities." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 
	Figure
	Figure

	23. Prohibition on Mandatory Medicine: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(25) 
	Policy/Procedure Number: 00.00 Document Title: Governance and Administration Document Location: Board Policy 00.00 
	"It shall be the policy of this LEA to prohibit school personnel from requiring a student to obtain a prescription for a substance covered by the Controlled Substances Act as a condition of attending school or receiving a special education assessment and/or services." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated: 
	Yes No 

	Administration of Regionalized Operations and Services 
	Administration of Regionalized Operations and Services 
	Pursuant to ECregionalized operation and service functions. Descriptions must include an explanation of the direct instructional support provided by program specialists; and the respective roles of the RLA/ AU, the SELPA administrator, and the individual LEAs associated with the SELPA. Information provided should include the reference number, document title, and the location (e.g., SELPA office) for each function: 
	 sections 56195.7(c), 56205(a)(12)(B), 56368, and 56836.23, describe the 

	1. Coordination of the SELPA and the implementation of the local plan: 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan 
	Figure
	Figure
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	2. Coordinated system of identification and assessment: 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	3.
	3.
	3.
	 Coordinated system of procedural safeguards: 

	4.
	4.
	 Coordinated system of staff development and parent and guardian education: 

	5.
	5.
	 Coordinated system of curriculum development and alignment with the core curriculum: 


	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Procedural Safeguards Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	2020-21 
	6.
	6.
	6.
	 Coordinated system internal program review, evaluation of the effectiveness of the local plan, and implementation of the local plan accountability system: 

	7.
	7.
	 Coordinated system of data collection and management: 

	8.
	8.
	 Coordination of interagency agreements: 

	9.
	9.
	 Coordination of services to medical facilities: 

	10.
	10.
	 Coordination of services to licensed children's institutions and foster family homes: 


	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Chapter 4 Procedural Safeguards Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	11. Preparation and transmission of required special education local plan area reports: 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 
	12.
	12.
	12.
	 Fiscal and logistical support of the CAC: 

	13.
	13.
	 Coordination of transportation services for individuals with exceptional needs: 

	14.
	14.
	 Coordination of career and vocational education and transition services: 


	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Chapter 22 Supports and Services Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Chapter 6 Transition Service 
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	15. Assurance of full educational opportunity: 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	16.
	16.
	16.
	 Fiscal administration and the allocation of state and federal funds pursuant to EC Section 56836.01—The SELPA Administrator's responsibility for the fiscal administration of the annual budget plan; the allocation of state and federal funds; and the reporting and accounting of special education funding. 

	17.
	17.
	 Direct instructional program support that maybe provided by program specialists in accordance with EC Section 56368: 


	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 

	Special Education Local Plan Area Services 
	Special Education Local Plan Area Services 
	1.
	1.
	1.
	 A description of programs for early childhood special education from birth through five years of age: 

	2.
	2.
	 A description of the method by which members of the public, including parents or guardians of individuals with exceptional needs who are receiving services under the local plan, may address questions or concerns to the SELPA governing body or individual administrator: 

	3.
	3.
	 A description of a dispute resolution process, including mediation and final and binding arbitration to resolve disputes over the distribution of funding, the responsibility for service provision, and the other governance activities specified within the local plan: 

	4.
	4.
	 A description of the process being used to ensure a student is referred for special education instruction and services only after the resources of the regular education program have been considered and, where appropriate, utilized: 

	5.
	5.
	 A description of the process being used to oversee and evaluate placements in nonpublic, 


	Reference Number: N/A 
	SELPA Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Fiscal Year 2020-21 Document Title: N/A Document Location: N/A Description: This is not applicable to Charter LEAs 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 


	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA Local Plan Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Local Plan 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Chapter 4 Procedural Safeguards Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Chapter 9 Behavioral Interventions and Supports for Students with Disabilities Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 
	Section B: Governance and Administration 
	SELPA 
	Desert/Mountain Charter SELPA 
	Fiscal Year 
	2020-21 
	nonsectarian schools and the method of ensuring that all requirements of each student's individualized education program are being met. The description shall include a method for evaluating whether the student is making appropriate educational progress: 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Chapter 13 Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 
	6. A description of the process by which the SELPA will fulfill the obligations to provide free and appropriate public education (FAPE) to a student age 18 to 21 (or age 22 under the circumstances described in EC 56026(c)(4)) who has been incarcerated in a county jail and remains eligible for special education services: 
	The obligation to make FAPE available extends to those otherwise-eligible adults in county jail, age 18 to 21, who: (a) had been identified as a child with a disability and had received services in accordance with an IEP, but left school prior to their incarceration; or (b) did not have an IEP in their last educational setting, but had actually been identified as a child with a disability. (EC Section 56040) 
	It is the responsibility of the district of residence (DOR) to provide special education services and related services to an adult student in county jail who remains eligible for these services and wishes to receive them. The DOR is the district in which the student's parents resided when the student turned 18, unless and until the parents move to a new DOR. For conserved students, the DOR is based on the residence of the conservator. (EC Section 56041) 
	Reference Number: N/A Document Title: Chapter 6 Document Location: Charter SELPA Office/Website Description: Policies and Procedures 





	date: 
	year: 
	number: 
	signature: 
	month: 


